

SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS  
REGULAR MEETING OF THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 16, 2015 
COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION BOARD ROOM, 400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA 


OPEN SESSION BEGINS @ 6:30 PM 
 


 
AGENDA 


 
 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting 16th Sep 2015 - Page 1 of 7 


 Item Purpose / Support 


 Agenda  


   


1. Convene Closed Session 5:30 p.m. 


1.1. Roll Call  


1.2. Public Comments prior to Closed Session  


   


2. Closed Session Items  


2.1. Certificated/Classified/Management 
Leaves, Retirements, Resignations & 
Appointments 


Approval 


2.2. Negotiations – Collective Bargaining 
Session (Govt. Code Section 3459.1(d)) 


Information - Executive session between the public 
school employer and its designated representative, 
Molly Parks, for the purpose of giving direction and 
update regarding negotiations with the SCCCE for 
2014-15 and 2015-16. 


2.3. Conference with Legal Counsel – 
Anticipated Litigation (Govt. Code 
54956.9) 


Property Address: 255 Swift Street, Santa Cruz, CA 


2.4. Conference with Real Property 
Negotiators (Govt. Code 54956.8) 


Property Address: 313 Swift Street, Santa Cruz, CA 


   


3. Convene Open Session 6:30 p.m. 


3.1. Welcome and Pledge of Allegiance  


3.2. Agenda deletions, additions, or changes 
of sequence 


 


3.3. Superintendent's Remarks prior to Public 
Comments 


 


   


1 of 306







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS  
REGULAR MEETING OF THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 16, 2015 
COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION BOARD ROOM, 400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA 


OPEN SESSION BEGINS @ 6:30 PM 
 


 
AGENDA 


 
 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting 16th Sep 2015 - Page 2 of 7 


 Item Purpose / Support 


4. Public Comments For presentations of matters not on the Agenda. 
3 minutes for individuals; 15 minutes per subject. 
Note to Members of the Public:  Thank you for taking 
the time to attend this meeting.  Santa Cruz City School 
Board Members appreciate your presence and your 
comments regarding items not on the agenda are 
valued.  Due to the legal constraints of the Brown Act, 
your Trustees are not allowed to respond or comment 
on Public Comments during this time. 


   


5. Superintendent's Report & Student 
Representatives' Reports 


 


5.1. Superintendent's Report  


5.2. Student Representatives' Reports  


   


6. Board Members' Reports  


6.1. Board Members' Reports  


6.2. Board President's Report  


   


7. Approval of Minutes  


7.1. Minutes of the Regular Meeting on August 
5, 2015 


Approval 


7.2. Minutes of the Regular Meeting on August 
11, 2015 


Approval 


7.3. Minutes of the Regular Meeting on August 
12, 2015 


Approval 


   


8. General Public Business  


   


8.1. Consent Agenda: These matters may 
be passed by one roll call motion.  
Items may be removed from the 
agenda by a Board Member for a 
separate discussion and vote. 


 


8.1.1. Personnel Actions - Certificated  


2 of 306







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS  
REGULAR MEETING OF THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 16, 2015 
COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION BOARD ROOM, 400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA 


OPEN SESSION BEGINS @ 6:30 PM 
 


 
AGENDA 


 
 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting 16th Sep 2015 - Page 3 of 7 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.1.2. Personnel – Classified Actions  


8.1.3. Purchase Orders  


8.1.4. Warrant Register  


8.1.5. Resolution 05-15-16 DROPS Grant   


8.1.6. Resolution 06-15-16 Bypass Public 
Bidding Process - emergency work at 
Natural Bridges School 


 


8.1.7. Resolutions 07-15-16 and 08-15-16 
Canopies at DeLaveaga Elementary 


 


8.1.8. Resolution 09-15-16 Santa Cruz HS 
Scholarship Fund - Joseph DellaMora 
Memorial 


 


8.1.9. Bid Award: Valley Precision Grading - 
Soquel Football Field 


 


8.1.10. Parcel Tax Oversight Committee 
Resignations and Appointment 


 


8.1.11. Board Policy Updates - Second/Final 
Reading 


 


8.1.12. Updated Job Description: Certificated: 
Social Worker 


 


8.1.13. New Job Description: Teacher on Special 
Assignment/Athletic Director 


 


8.1.14. Overnight Field Trip - Costanoa High 
School 


 


8.1.15. Contracts and Consultant Agreements  


8.1.15.1. Consultant Services 
Agreement/Superintendent’s Office 


 


8.1.15.1.1. CSA - Jo Kenny - District Grant Writer  


8.1.15.2. Contract Agreement/Educational Services  


8.1.15.2.1. Contract with Document Tracking 
Services 


 


3 of 306







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS  
REGULAR MEETING OF THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 16, 2015 
COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION BOARD ROOM, 400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA 


OPEN SESSION BEGINS @ 6:30 PM 
 


 
AGENDA 


 
 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting 16th Sep 2015 - Page 4 of 7 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.1.15.3. Contract Agreements & Consultant 
Services Agreements/Educational 
Services/Student Services 


 


8.1.15.3.1. Contract: City of Santa Cruz, Commission 
for the Prevention of Violence Against 
Women 


 


8.1.15.3.2. CSA: Margaret Lacey/Vision Testing  


8.1.15.4. Lease Agreement/Business Services  


8.1.15.4.1. Address: 313 Swift Street, Santa Cruz, CA   
Lessee: COE - Green Careers & 
Alternative Education 


 


8.1.15.5. Consultant Services Agreement/Human 
Resources 


 


8.1.15.5.1. CSA: Scott Hamill - Athletic Trainer - 
Soquel HS 


 


8.1.15.6. Consultant Services 
Agreement/Educational 
Services/Academic Equity 


 


8.1.15.6.1. CSA: Dientes Community Dental Care  


8.1.15.6.2. CSA: Enid Lee - Checking our Systems 
for Equity 


 


8.1.15.7. Contracts and Consultant Services 
Agreements/Educational Services/Special 
Education 


 


8.1.15.7.1. CSA: Mary Schillinger Supporting Sp Ed 
Students in the rigor of Common Core 


 


8.1.15.7.2. NPA Contract  


8.1.15.7.3. NPS Contracts: Out-of-State  


8.1.15.7.4. Agreements for Professional Services 
(items "a" and "b") 


 


8.1.15.8. Contracts/Business Services  


8.1.15.8.1. Contract: Verizon Cell at Soquel HS  


4 of 306







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS  
REGULAR MEETING OF THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 16, 2015 
COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION BOARD ROOM, 400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA 


OPEN SESSION BEGINS @ 6:30 PM 
 


 
AGENDA 


 
 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting 16th Sep 2015 - Page 5 of 7 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.1.15.8.2. Contract: Teter Architects - fencing @ 
Harbor HS and PCS 


 


8.1.15.8.3. Contract: SCCS Food Services & COE - 
school lunches 


 


8.1.15.8.4. Contract: JR Fencing - Santa Cruz HS  


8.1.15.8.5. Contract: Illuminate  


8.1.15.8.6. Contract: Brazos Urethante, Inc. - Garland 
Roof Restoration 


 


8.1.15.8.7. Contract: Digital Schools - Addendum  


8.1.16. Disposal of Surplus Property  


   


8.2. Report Actions Taken in Closed 
Session 


 


   


8.3. Items to be Transacted and/or 
Discussed 


 


8.3.1. Staff Report: Summer School Report Staff will update the Board Members on the programs 
offered by SCCS during the 2015 Summer Session. 


8.3.2. Staff Report: Opening Enrollments Staff will update the Board Members on attendance as of 
September 2, 2015, comparing attendance with projected 
enrollment as well as 2014 CBEDS. 


8.3.3. Staff Report: New Teacher Report Staff will update the Board Members on the New Employee 
Orientation held on August 19th at the District Office. There 
were 54 certificated positions filled and the new employees 
were warmly welcomed by the District staff.  


8.3.4. Staff Report: State Testing Update Staff will update the Board Members on the California 
Assessment of Student Performance and Progress 
(CAASPP) System, which replaced the Standardized 
Testing and Reporting (STAR) Program, and the status of 
the California High School Exit Exam (CAHSEE). 


8.3.5. Staff Report: Local Control and 
Accountability Plan Strategic Initiatives 
and Instructional Focus 


Staff will present an overview of our instructional focus 
areas for the 2015-16 school year. 


5 of 306







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS  
REGULAR MEETING OF THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 16, 2015 
COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION BOARD ROOM, 400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA 


OPEN SESSION BEGINS @ 6:30 PM 
 


 
AGENDA 


 
 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting 16th Sep 2015 - Page 6 of 7 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.3.6. Information Item: Superintendent's Goals 
and Action Items for 2015-16 


Superintendent Munro will provide a detailed description of: 
1) what will be done; 2) how and when success will be 
measured; 3) SCCS Superintendent’s Standards and 
Evaluation. 


8.3.7. New Business: 2014-15 Unaudited 
Actuals 


Recommendation: Certify the 2014-15 Unaudited Actuals 
and approve the 2015-16 Revised Budget. 


8.3.8. New Business: Resolution 10-15-16 
GANN Limits 


Recommendation: Approve Resolution 10-15-16 adopting 
the recalculated GANN Limit for Fiscal Year 2014-15 and 
the GANN Limit calculation for 2015-16. 


8.3.9. New Business: Approval of Personnel 
Commissioner James Spano 


Recommendation: Approval of the appointment of Mr. 
James Spano as the Board appointed member of the 
Personnel Commission. 


8.3.10. New Business: Sunshine Items for 2015-
16 Negotiations: SCCS and SCCCE 


Recommendation: Approve the Santa Cruz City Schools 
2015-16 contract proposals to the Santa Cruz Council of 
Classified Employees for sunshining. 


   


9. Reconvene to Closed Session  


   


10. Report Actions Taken in Closed 
Session 


 


   


11. Adjournment  


 
If requested, this agenda shall be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with a 
disability, as required by section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act (42 U.S.C. section 12132) and 
the federal rules and regulations implementing the Act.  Individuals requesting a disability-related 
modification or accommodation may contact the District Office. 
 
The board book for this meeting, including this agenda and back-up materials, may be viewed or 
downloaded online: http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/board-of-education/agendas-&-minutes.html or 
may be viewed at the District Office, Superintendent’s Office, Room 303, 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, 
CA.    
 
Public Participation: 
All persons are encouraged to attend and, when appropriate, to participate in meetings of the Santa Cruz 
City Schools Board of Education. If you wish to speak to an item on the agenda, please be present at the 
beginning of the meeting as any item, upon motion, may be moved to the beginning of the 


6 of 306



http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/board-of-education/agendas-&-minutes.html





SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS  
REGULAR MEETING OF THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 16, 2015 
COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION BOARD ROOM, 400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA 


OPEN SESSION BEGINS @ 6:30 PM 
 


 
AGENDA 


 
 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting 16th Sep 2015 - Page 7 of 7 


agenda.  Consideration of all matters is conducted in open session except those relating to litigation, 
personnel and employee negotiations, which, by law, may be considered in closed session. 
 
Translation Requests: 
Spanish language translation is available on an as-needed basis.  Please make advance arrangements with 
Nancy Lentz by telephone at (831) 429-3410 extension 220. 
 
Las Solicitudes de Traducción: 
Traducciones del inglés al español y del español al inglés están disponibles en las sesiones de la mesa 
directiva.  Por favor haga arreglos por anticipado con Nancy Lentz por teléfono al numero (831) 429-3410 
x220. 
 
Board Meeting Schedule Information 
1. The Regular Meeting for Interdistrict Transfer Denial Appeals Hearings on September 23, 2015, 5:30 


p.m., will be held in Room 312 of the District Office, 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA.  
2. The Regular Meeting on September 30, 2015, 4:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office 


of Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
3. The Regular Meeting on October 14, 2015, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 


Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
4. The Regular Meeting on October 28, 2015, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 


Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
5. The Board Study Session on November 4, 2015, 6:30 p.m., will be held in Room 312 of the Santa 


Cruz City Schools District Office, 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA. 
6. The Regular Meeting on November 18, 2015, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office 


of Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
7. The Board Study Session on December 2, 2015, 6:30 p.m., will be held in Room 312 of the Santa 


Cruz City Schools District Office, 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA. 
8. The Regular Meeting on December 9, 2015, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office 


of Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
 
 
 


7 of 306







 
 


MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING  
OF THE SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION 


FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 
August 5, 2015 


 
 
Convene Open Session 
Board President Vestal called this Governance Meeting Open Session to order at 5:40 p.m. in 
Room 312 of the District Office, 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA 95073. 
 
Attendance at Meeting 
Deedee Perez-Granados Jeremy Shonick Alisun Thompson  Patricia Threet 
Claudia Vestal   Sheila Coonerty – arrival: 5:58 p.m. 
 
Absent:  Deborah Tracy-Proulx  
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent 
Angela Meeker, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services 
Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
Members of the Audience 
 
Welcome and Format 
Board President Vestal welcomed those in attendance and outlined the agenda for the evening. 
 
Agenda Changes 
Superintendent Munro reported that there were no actions for the Closed Session, Item IX.1, 
and asked the Trustees to remove this item from the agenda.  The Board of Education approved 
the removal of Item IX.1, Closed Session, from the agenda. 
 
Public Comments 
Dr. Jim Logsdon reported that several parents had reached out to him to express their gratitude 
for the information and the counseling services provided to our community by Santa Cruz 
County through Santa Cruz City Schools regarding the loss of DeLaveaga Elementary student 
Maddy Middleton.  The district is to be highly commended for their quick and responsive action 
to help heal our students, families, staff and community members. 
 


GENERAL PUBLIC BUSINESS 
Consent Agenda 
Board Member Thompson moved approval of the Consent Agenda, consisting of: Item 1.1 
Contracts & Consultant Agreements: 1a-Consultant Services Agreement/Superintendent’s 
Office-Angelica Ayala, Document Translation Services; Item1.2-Contract Agreement Educational 
Services/Curriculum: 2a-Dr. Paul Bloomberg/The Core Collaborative-Professional Development 
training for teachers; Item 1.3: Non-Public Agency Contracts Educational Services/Special 


8 of 306







 
 


Education: 3a-The ARBITE Organization-1:1 aide, behavior intervention/supervision, 
consultation and assessment services mandated by IEPs for five Special Education students;  
3b-Maria E. A. Ballard-Physical therapy services mandated by IEPs for five Special Education 
students; 5c-The Bridge School-Educational program and specialized support services mandated 
by IEP for Special Education student; 5d-Pediatric Therapy Center-Speech & language therapy 
services plus occupational services mandated by IEPs for five Special Education students;  
5e-Trumpet Behavioral Health-1:1 aide, behavior intervention/supervision and consultation 
services mandated by IEP for Special Education student; Item 1.4 Non-Public School Contract 
Educational Services/Special Education: 4a-The Bay School-Educational programs and 
specialized support services mandated by IEPs for four Special Education students; Item 1.5 
Lease Agreement/Business Services: 5a-Burton & Cooper-lease for suite 102 @ 133 Mission 
Street, SC 6/15/-6/16.  Board Member Perez-Granados seconded the motion.  This motion was 
approved by roll call vote, as follows: 
Roll Call Vote –Perez-Granados – Yes Shonick – Yes  Thompson – Yes 
Threet – Yes  Vestal – Yes  (Dr. Coonerty had not yet arrived at the meeting)  
 
Board and Cabinet Training Session – Electronic Board Books 
Superintendent Munro introduced BoardPad employee and our trainer for the evening, May 
Garcia.  May conducted a Board Pad application training session for both pc users and iPad 
users.  Cabinet and Board members had the opportunity to create user names and passwords 
for the new electronic board book application (BoardPad) and navigate through the preliminary 
items that were already in place for the Regular Meeting on August 12, 2015.  In addition to 
BoardPad Trainer May Garcia, Cabinet and Board Members asked questions and received 
assistance from Information Technology Director Curtis Gomez and Information Technology 
Specialist Chris White. 
 
Board Meeting Schedule Information 
1. The Regular Meeting on August 11, 2015, 6:30 p.m., will be held in Room 312 of the 


District Office, 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA. 
2. The Regular Meeting on August 12, 2015, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz 


County Office of Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
3. The Regular Meeting on September 16, 2015, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz 


County Office of Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
4. The Regular Meeting on September 30, 2015, 4:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz 


County Office of Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
5. The Regular Meeting on October 14, 2015, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz 


County Office of Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
6. The Regular Meeting on October 28, 2015, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz 


County Office of Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
7. The Board Study Session on November 4, 2015, 6:30 p.m., will be held in Room 312 of 


the Santa Cruz City Schools District Office, 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA. 
8. The Regular Meeting on November 18, 2015, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz 


County Office of Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


9 of 306







 
 


9. The Board Study Session on December 2, 2015, 6:30 p.m., will be held in Room 312 of 
the Santa Cruz City Schools District Office, 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA. 


10. The Regular Meeting on December 9, 2015, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz 
County Office of Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


 
 
 
Adjournment 
There being no further business to come before the Trustees at this time, Board President 
Vestal adjourned this Regular Meeting at 7:53 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent     Claudia Vestal, President 
Santa Cruz City Schools     Board President 


10 of 306







 
 


  
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 


OF THE SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


August 11, 2015 
 
 
 
Convene Open Session 
Board President Vestal called this Regular Meeting Open Session to order at 6:30 p.m. in Room 312 of the 
District Office, 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA. 
 
Attendance at Meeting Jeremy Shonick Alisun Thompson Patricia Threet    
    Claudia Vestal  
 
Absent:  Sheila Coonerty, Deedee Perez-Granados, Deb Tracy-Proulx 
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent 
Angela Meeker, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services 
Eileen Brown, Director, Student Services 
 
Members of the Audience 
 
Welcome and Format 
Board President Vestal welcomed those in attendance and conducted the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
Agenda Changes 
None 
 
Superintendent’s Remarks Prior to Public Comments 
None 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
None 


 
ITEMS of BUSINESS to be TRANSACTED and/or DISCUSSED 


III.1 New Business: IDT Appeal Hearing: Spencer: Re-Jack Spencer  
Family member David Spencer presented the case for Jack to continue in SCCS at Branciforte Middle 
School, despite having moved out of the district. 
Student Services Director Brown presented the case for the denial of the Interdistrict transfer by Santa 
Cruz City Schools. 
Following Board questions, MSP (Threet/Thompson) 4-0, the Board of Education voted to uphold the 
denial of the Interdistrict transfer request for this student. 


 
III.2 New Business: IDT Appeal Hearing: Spencer: Re-Holden Spencer 


Family member David Spencer presented the case for Holden to continue in SCCS at Gault Elementary 
School, despite having moved out of the district. 


11 of 306







 
 


Student Services Director Brown presented the case for the denial of the Interdistrict transfer by Santa 
Cruz City Schools. 
Following Board questions, MSP (Threet/Thompson) 4-0, the Board of Education voted to uphold the 
denial of the Interdistrict transfer request for this student. 


 
III.3 New Business: IDT Appeal Hearing: Pelz: Re-Karri Pelz 


Family member Suzanne Pelz presented the case for Karri to begin 6th grade at Branciforte Middle 
School, despite not living in the district.  
Student Services Director Brown presented the case for the denial of the Interdistrict transfer by Santa 
Cruz City Schools. 
Following Board questions, MSP (Thompson/Threet) 4-0, the Board of Education voted to uphold the 
denial of the Interdistrict transfer request for this student. 
 


III.4 New Business: IDT Appeal Hearing: Zarate de Montesinos: Re-Elena Montesinos   
Family member Veronica Zarate de Montesinos presented the case for Elena to remain in SCCS at Gault 
Elementary School, despite having moved out of the district. 
Student Services Director Brown presented the case for the denial of the Interdistrict transfer by Santa 
Cruz City Schools. 
Following Board questions, MSP (Shonick/Thompson) 4-0, the Board of Education voted to uphold the 
denial of the Interdistrict transfer request for this student. 


 
III.5 New Business: IDT Appeal Hearing: Espinoza Saldana: Re-Aurora Espinoza 


Family member Efrain Espinoza Saldana presented the case for Aurora to remain in SCCS at Gault 
Elementary School, despite not living in the district. 
Student Services Director Brown presented the case for the denial of the Interdistrict transfer by Santa 
Cruz City Schools. 
Following Board questions, MSP (Thompson/Threet) 4-0, the Board of Education voted to uphold the 
denial of the Interdistrict transfer request for this student. 


 
Board Meeting Schedule Information 
1. The Regular Meeting on August 12, 2015, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 


Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
2. The Regular Meeting on September 16, 2015, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 


Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
3. The Regular Meeting on September 30, 2015, 4:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 


Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
4. The Regular Meeting on October 14, 2015, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 


Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
5. The Regular Meeting on October 28, 2015, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 


Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
6. The Board Study Session on November 4, 2015, 6:30 p.m., will be held in Room 312 of the Santa Cruz 


City Schools District Office, 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA. 
7. The Regular Meeting on November 18, 2015, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 


Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
8. The Board Study Session on December 2, 2015, 6:30 p.m., will be held in Room 312 of the Santa Cruz 


City Schools District Office, 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA. 


12 of 306







 
 


9. The Regular Meeting on December 9, 2015, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 
Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


 
Adjournment 
There being no further Open Session business to come before the Trustees, Board President Vestal adjourned 
this Open Session of the Regular Meeting at XXX p.m.  
 
 
* For more details about this meeting, please visit our district website and listen to the meeting 


recording: 
 
 http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/about-us/board-of-education/agendas-a-minutes.html  
 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent     Claudia Vestal, President 
Santa Cruz City Schools     Board of Education 


13 of 306



http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/about-us/board-of-education/agendas-a-minutes.html

http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/about-us/board-of-education/agendas-a-minutes.html





 
 


  
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 


OF THE SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


August 12, 2015 
 
Convene Closed Session 
Board President Vestal called this Regular Meeting Closed Session to order at 5:32 p.m. in the Santa Cruz 
County Office of Education Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
 
Public Comments for Closed Session Agenda Items 
None 
 
Convene Open Session 
Board President Vestal called this Regular Meeting Open Session to order at 6:39 p.m. in the Santa Cruz 
County Office of Education Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
 
Attendance at Meeting 
Sheila Coonerty  Deedee Perez-Granados Jeremy Shonick Alisun Thompson    
Patricia Threet  Claudia Vestal  
 
Absent: Deb Tracy-Proulx 
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent 
Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
Angela Meeker, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services 
Members of the Audience 
 
Welcome and Format 
Board President Vestal welcomed those in attendance and explained the format used for this Regular Meeting 
of the Board of Education.  
 
Agenda Changes 
None 
 
Superintendent’s Remarks Prior to Public Comments 
None 
 


PUBLIC COMMENTS 
Santa Cruz High School PTA Board Member Maria Gaura asked the district to work with this organization to find 
a way to offer the very popular SAT Prep Classes at Santa Cruz High School in Fall 2015.  It is the understanding 
of the PTA that policy alignment and concerns need to be addressed in order to offer these classes.  
Superintendent Munro responded to this comment, noting that there is currently more scrutiny of these 
programs and classes regarding access and equity issues. District staff will schedule time to meet with you.  
While SCCS would be very pleased to be able to find a way to offer the classes, we are committed to following 
the law. 


14 of 306







 
 


SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 
Superintendent Munro noted that this evening is our first paperless Board Meeting and thanked everyone for 
their patience as we make this transition and work to conserve resources.  Kudos to our Human Resources 
team for their hard work this summer - SCCS had 58 certificated postings this summer and there are six 
remaining positions to fill.  Facilities and custodial teams have been hard at work to prepare our sites for the 
return of staff and students – you will hear an update on some of the larger projects later this evening.  The 
Superintendent met with new Santa Cruz Fire Chief Jim Frawley, who is seeking an active role in engaging 
students in safety curriculum and learning opportunities.  The Santa Cruz County College Commitment met to 
renew vision and goals and to review our GATES Foundation Planning Application.  This application for a 
$150,000 planning grant was submitted in July and we will receive the notice of approval/denial in the next 
week.  The Superintendent met with Live Oak Superintendent Taylor to discuss the continuing commitment of 
both districts to refine collaboration efforts on behalf of students.  Superintendent Munro also appreciates the 
collaboration offered by Soquel Union Elementary Superintendent Castaniada.  Dr. Laurel Jones of Cabrillo 
College will be sponsoring the Superintendent’s Santa Cruz Rotary Club membership.  Superintendent Munro 
met with Third District Supervisor Ryan Coonerty to discuss both short and long term solutions to homeless 
campsites near our high schools.  The Superintendent attended a meeting with other educational leaders at 
Senator Monning’s Santa Cruz office last week and had the opportunity to share SCCS needs and concerns 
about the new Local Control Funding Formula.  The County Office of Education has hosted some professional 
training opportunities this week, and Santa Cruz City Schools will begin trainings for our teachers and staff 
next week.  The 6th annual district Employee Welcome Breakfast will be held at Harbor High School on 
Monday, August 24th.  Cabinet members and some of our Trustees will be serving food and connecting with 
staff.  We are all looking forward to having students return to campuses on Wednesday, August 26th.   


 
BOARD MEMBERS’ REPORTS 


Board Members’ Reports 
Board Member Shonick is pleased to state for the record that he is very pleased with the great strides made 
this past year in the relationship with the certificated bargaining unit members.  Mr. Shonick hopes to follow 
tonight with management and cabinet and continue improving relations this year with staff and community. 
 
Board Member Threet is pleased to see the community meeting schedule for 2015-16 on the agenda this 
evening and would also like report for administration and all who are here this evening that she is so happy 
with the tone of board communications and conversations. 
 
Board Member Coonerty reported that she is very pleased to be here to start another school year and is very 
satisfied with both the district administration and the board membership.  The events of the summer have 
made it clear to Dr. Coonerty that mental health issues are of concern, and SCCS should continue to seek 
resources to teach children how to deal with emotional difficulties. 
 
Board President’s Report 
Board President Vestal reported that Delta Charter High School has decided on a policy this year of no cell 
phone use by either teachers or students during school hours.  Board President Vestal will provide an update 
at a later date regarding this new policy. 
 


APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
1. MSP (Shonick/Threet) 6-0, the Board of Education approved the Minutes of the Regular Meeting on 


June 2015 as submitted. 


15 of 306







 
 


2. MSP (Threet/Perez-Granados) 5-0-1, the Board of Education approved the Minutes of the Study 
Session on July 20, 2015 as submitted.  Mr. Shonick abstained from this vote as he was not present at 
the meeting. 


3. MSP (Perez-Granados/Threet) 6-0, the Board of Education approved the Minutes of the Regular 
Meeting on June 24, 2015 as submitted. 


 
Consent Agenda 
Dr. Coonerty asked to pull Item 8.1.3, Purchase Orders, for a separate discussion and vote.  Dr. Thompson 
moved approval of the Consent Agenda, less Item 8.1.3-Purchase Orders, consisting of: Item 8.1.1 Personnel 
Actions – Certificated; Item 8.1.2 Personnel Actions – Classified; Item 8.1.4 Warrant Register; Item 8.1.5 
Budget Transfers; Item 8.1.6 Gifts; Item 8.1.7 Williams 4th Quarterly Report; Item 8.1.8 Termination of 
Resolutions 22-06-07 (Green Schools) and 07-12-13 (Technology Task Force), per Board action on 6/17/15; 
Item 8.1.9 Contracts and Consultant Agreements-8.1.91.1 CSA/Supt. Office-8.1.9.1.1 CSA Carolyn Post for 
Governance Training and Coaching; 8.1.9.2 Contract/Agreements/Ed Services/Student Services-8.1.9.2.1 Youth 
Services of Encompass Community Services for clinical supervision of graduate intern students-8.1.9.2.2 
Gabriella Grant for professional development for counselors, teachers, and admin. Re: trauma informed care-
8.1.9.2.3 Hearing Conservation West for state mandated hearing screenings for grades K, 2, 5 & 8; Item 8.1.9.3 
Listing Agreement/Business Services-8.1.9.3.1 Anderson Christie, Inc. for authorization to lease or rent office 
space @ 133 Mission Street, 1st floor, from 6/30/15 thru 6/29/16.  The Board acknowledged, with gratitude, 
the following gifts received by Santa Cruz City Schools: Westlake Elementary School - Mr. Dan Heller donated 
$1,500 to the school library; Soquel High School - Mr. and Mrs. Wagner donated $200 to the David Cox 
Scholarship fund.  Ms. Threet seconded this motion and the motion was approved by roll call vote, as follows: 
Roll Call Vote:  
Coonerty – Yes Perez-Granados - Yes  Shonick – Yes   Thompson – Yes   
Threet – Yes  Vestal – Yes 
 
Item 8.1.3 Purchase Orders 
Dr. Coonerty asked questions regarding services provided by some of the vendors.  Following discussion, MSP 
(Coonerty/Thompson) 6-0, the Board of Education approved purchase orders, bids and quotes as submitted. 
 
Closed Session Actions Report 
2.1 The Board of Education approved the Certificated/Classified/Management Leaves, Retirements, 


Resignations and appointments with a vote of 6-0. 
2.2 The Board of Education heard an update from provided direction to designated representative, Molly 


Parks, regarding negotiations with the SCCCE for 2014-15 and 2015-16. 
2.4 The Board of Education reviewed the annual goals & objectives of the Superintendent. 
 
The Board of Education will return to Closed Session at the conclusion of Open Session to discuss Item 2.3 
Conference with Legal Counsel regarding anticipated litigation (Govt. Code 54956.9). 
 


ITEMS of BUSINESS to be TRANSACTED and/or DISCUSSED 
8.3.1 Staff Report: Expulsion Data 


Ms. Meeker provided information to the Board of Education on our progress toward reducing the 
number of expulsions and monitoring the progress of students on a suspended expulsion contract. 
SCCS follows the California Education Code in determining how best to respond to incidents where 
students create an unsafe environment for themselves or others. The Ed Code clarifies the offenses for 
which the district may expel and provides guidelines for suspending the expulsion order (Ed Code 


16 of 306







 
 


48917). Students whose expulsion is suspended receive interventions that may include counseling, a 
behavior contract, mentoring, and academic support. In our effort to reduce expulsions overall, our 
goal is to increase those interventions early on through a coordinated effort at each site that identifies 
students who are struggling by monitoring attendance, discipline and academic progress data.  This 
report was informational in nature, and the Board of Education did not take any action regarding this 
matter. 


 
8.3.2 Staff Report: Facilities Update 
 Mr. Monreal reported to the Board of Education.  The District entered into a contract with Teter 


Architects and Engineers to develop a Long Range Facility Master Plan on June 17, 2015. Mr. Monreal 
presented an update on their progress to date. In addition, Mr. Monreal provided information on the 
status of summer projects at the sites.  This report was informational in nature, and the Board of 
Education did not take any action regarding this matter. 


 
8.3.3 Staff Report: District and Site Websites 
 IT Director Gomez reported that in the spring of 2015, we made a plan to upgrade and align the District 


and all school websites to Sharpschool. The Information Technology department has been working 
diligently with Sharpschool’s website migration team. After a summer of transferring data, the 
projected date of completion is late August, 2015.  We are pleased that the new sites are more 
manageable and that we will be able to provide sites with centralized support and training.  The sites 
will also offer new communication tools and have the ability send important messages to all parents 
with an email address on file. We will also have access to send out mass emails for all student contacts 
daily with a newsletter, school site bulletin, or if necessary, an emergency message to keep our families 
updated with information.  This report was informational in nature, and the Board of Education did not 
take any action regarding this matter. 


 
8.3.4 PUBLIC HEARING: Developer Fees Justification Study 
 Open Public Hearing: Board President Vestal opened this Public Hearing at 7:54 p.m. 
 Mr. Monreal reported that the purpose of this public hearing is to receive public comment on the 


Development Impact Fees Justification Study by SchoolHouse Services dated June, 2015. The district 
posted a Public Notice advising of the time and place of the meeting, including a general explanation of 
the matter to be considered, twice in the Santa Cruz Sentinel in accordance with Government Code 
Section 54994.1. Resolutions 04-15-16 and 05-15-16, increasing school facility fees, are covered in 
Agenda Item 8.3.5. 


 Public Comments: None 
 Close: Board President Vestal closed this Public Hearing at 8:02 p.m. 
 
8.3.5 New Business: Resolutions 01-15-16 (Elementary) and 02-15-16 (Secondary) Developer Fees 


Justification 
 Mr. Monreal recommended approval of the Resolutions (with one motion for both) to increase the 


school facility fees in the elementary and high school districts.  The new rates will be effective in 60 
days, on October 12, 2015.  Mr. Shonick moved approval of Resolutions 01-15-16 and 02-15-16 and Dr. 
Coonerty seconded the motion.  The motion was approved by roll call vote, as follows: 


 Roll Call Vote:  Coonerty – Yes Perez-Granados – Yes  Shonick – Yes  
    Thompson – Yes Threet – Yes   Vestal – Yes 
 
 


17 of 306







 
 


8.3.6 Information Item: Announcement of New Personnel Commissioner 
 Ms. Parks reported that the Board of Trustees of Santa Cruz City Schools must announce its intent to 


appoint Mr. James Spano to the Personnel Commission for the term beginning November 1, 2015 and 
ending October 31, 2018. This matter will be discussed in the following PUBLIC HEARING agenda item 
and a vote to appoint will be held on September 16, 2015.  Education Code 45245 specifies the 
responsibility for appointing Personnel Commissioners. One commissioner is appointed by the 
bargaining unit of the classified employees, one is appointed by the governing board and the third is 
appointed jointly by the other two members. With the resignation of Brad Elliott in August of 2014, a 
vacancy for the Board appointed member existed. Mr. James Spano was appointed by the Board as an 
interim on February 25, 2015 to allow the Personnel Commission to continue to conduct business until 
a regular appointment could be made. 


 
8.3.7 PUBLIC HEARING: Appointment of New Personnel Commissioner 
 Open: Board President Vestal opened this Public Hearing at 8:05 p.m. 
 Ms. Parks reported that this Public Hearing fulfills the requirements of the Education Code. 
 Public Comments: Personnel Commissioner Violante thanked Dr. Logsdon for his previous service in 


this position and noted that the Commission would like to continue to hear his voice on matters of 
business.  Mr. Violante supports Mr. Spano in this appointment and invites all Trustees to attend a 
Personnel Commission meeting.    Dr. Jim Logsdon voiced his concern that Mr. Violante may have a 
conflict of interest in his position on the commission, as his wife is the Vice President of the Santa Cruz 
Council of Classified Employees. 


 Board Questions: Mr. Shonick asked Mr. Violante if the new district website page for the Personnel 
Commission could include photos of the Commissioners.  Mr. Violante replied that this would be 
possible. 


 Close: Board President Vestal closed this Public Hearing at 8:09 p.m. 
 
8.3.8 New Business: Intent to Appoint a New Personnel Commissioner 
 Ms. Parks reported that at a Special Meeting of the Personnel Commission of Santa Cruz City Schools 


held on July 14, 2015, Mr. Brian Murtha was appointed as a Personnel Commissioner to serve a three 
year term ending December 31, 2017. He will be sworn in as a Personnel Commissioner on August 4, 
2015 at the regularly scheduled meeting of the Personnel Commission. Mr. Murtha is a resident of 
Santa Cruz and also a practicing attorney in the area.  No action was required for this item. 


 
8.3.9 New Business: Approve Tentative Agreement between SCCS and AMA for 2014-15 and 2015-16 
 Ms. Parks recommended approval of the agreement.  Dr. Thompson moved approval with the 


following wording: Santa Cruz City Schools and Administrative Management Association agreed to a 
2.5% retroactive one-time salary increase, as well as an ongoing increase of 3% as of July 1, 2015. 
Similar to the agreement with the certificated bargaining unit, the district has agreed to a significant 
restructuring of total compensation. Beginning in October, administrators will begin to pay for 50% of 
their health benefits. At that time, the district will apply the savings to the salary schedule, which 
represents a 14% increase. This restructuring of total compensation ensures that both the district and 
employees are invested in controlling health and welfare costs.  Ms. Threet seconded this motion.  The 
Board of Education approved the motion with a vote of 6-0. 


 
 
 
 


18 of 306







 
 


8.3.10 New Business: Revised Salary Schedule for AMA 
 Mr. Monreal recommended approval of the revised salary schedules to accompany the approval of the 


agreement between SCCS and the AMA.  MSP (Shonick/Thompson) the Board of Education approved 
the revised salary schedules with a vote of 6-0. 


 
8.3.11 New Business: Approve Tentative Agreement between SCCS and Cabinet for 2014-15 and 2015-16 
 Ms. Parks recommended approval of the Meet and Confer Agreement for 2014-15 and 2015-16.  Mr. 


Shonick moved approval with the following wording: Santa Cruz City Schools and Cabinet agreed to a 
2.5% retroactive one-time salary increase, as well as an ongoing increase of 3% as of July 1, 2015. 
Similar to the agreement with the certificated bargaining unit, the district has agreed to a significant 
restructuring of total compensation. Beginning in October, administrators will begin to pay for 50% of 
their health benefits. At that time, the district will apply the savings to the salary schedule, which 
represents a 9.41% increase. This restructuring of total compensation ensures that both the district 
and employees are invested in controlling health and welfare costs.  Dr. Thompson seconded the 
motion.  This motion was approved by the Board of Education with a vote of 6-0. 


 
8.3.12 New Business: Revised Salary Schedules for Cabinet 
 Mr. Monreal recommended approval of the salary schedules to accompany the approval of the 


agreement between SCCS and the Cabinet.  MSP (Shonick/Coonerty) 6-0, the Board of Education 
approved the revised salary schedules. 


 
8.3.13 PUBLIC HEARING: Resolution 03-15-16 ESD Parcel Tax Calling for November 2015 Election 
 Open: Board President Vestal opened this Public Hearing at 8:20 p.m. 


Mr. Monreal reported that pursuant to California Education Code 54954.6, the Governing Board must 
hold a Public Hearing to allow public input and comment on Resolution 03-15-16 Parcel Tax Measure 
for the Elementary District. This parcel tax represents no increased fees for taxpayers. This Public 
Hearing fulfills the compliance requirement for public input. 
Public Comments: GSCFT Secondary Vice President Carlson reported that the Union strongly supports 
this parcel tax as they have all previous measures. The GSCFT will be reaching out right away to 
teachers to ensure they are involved in the campaign process and the success of the measure. 
Close: Board President Vestal closed this Public Hearing at 8:23 p.m. 


 
8.3.14 New Business: Santa Cruz City Schools Resolution 03-15-16 ESD Parcel Tax Calling for November 2015 


Election 
  Superintendent Munro recommended adoption of the resolution. 


Dr. Thompson moved approval of the resolution and Ms. Threet seconded the motion.  The motion 
was approved by roll call vote, as follows: 


 Roll Call Vote:  Coonerty – Yes Perez-Granados – Yes  Shonick – Yes  
    Thompson – Yes Threet – Yes   Vestal – Yes 
 
8.3.15 PUBLIC HEARING: Resolution 04-15-16 HSD Parcel Tax Calling for November 2015 Election 
 Open: Board President Vestal opened this Public Hearing at 8:25 p.m. 


Mr. Monreal reported that pursuant to California Education Code 54954.6, the Governing Board must 
hold a Public Hearing to allow public input and comment on Resolution 04-15-16 Parcel Tax Measure 
for the High School District. This Public Hearing fulfills the compliance requirement for public input. 
Public Comments: GSCFT Secondary Vice President Carlson reported that the Union strongly supports 
this parcel tax as they have all previous measures. The GSCFT is especially pleased to see the secondary 


19 of 306







 
 


measure and will be reaching out right away to teachers to ensure they are involved in the campaign 
process and the success of the measure. 
Board Comments: Dr. Coonerty is also extremely pleased to see the secondary measure as the public 
has been very clear about their interest in these issues.  Thanks go to Superintendent Munro for taking 
the lead for this measure.  Dr. Perez-Granados expressed thanks for the study session regarding parcel 
taxes – as that discussion led to important and welcome changes in the secondary measure statement 
of support.   
Close: Board President Vestal closed this Public Hearing at 8:28 p.m. 


 
8.3.16 New Business: Santa Cruz City Schools Resolution 04-15-16 HSD Parcel Tax Calling for November 2015 


Election 
 Superintendent Munro recommended adoption of the resolution. 


Ms. Threet moved approval of the resolution and Dr. Coonerty seconded the motion.  The motion was 
approved by roll call vote, as follows: 


 Roll Call Vote:  Coonerty – Yes Perez-Granados – Yes  Shonick – Yes  
    Thompson – Yes Threet – Yes   Vestal – Yes 
 
8.3.17 Community Meetings 
 Superintendent Munro reported that at the Board Governance Study Session on May 28, 2015, the 


Trustees agreed to hold Community Meetings throughout the school year at various sites. The goal of 
our meetings is to provide informal opportunities for two Trustees and the Superintendent to hear 
from and engage in dialogue with the community. The attached schedule has been worked on in 
collaboration with site Principals. 


 
9. Reconvene to Closed Session 


Board President Vestal called for a return to Closed Session to discuss Item 2.3 Conference with Legal 
Counsel regarding anticipated litigation (Govt. Code 54956.9) at 8:33 p.m. 


 
10. Report Actions Taken in Closed Session 


Board President Vestal reported that the Trustees provided direction to Superintendent Munro 
regarding anticipated litigation. 


 
11. Adjournment 
 Board President Vestal adjourned this meeting at 9:15 p.m. 
 
Board Meeting Schedule Information 
1. The Regular Meeting on September 16, 2015, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 


Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
2. The Regular Meeting on September 23, 2015, 5:30 p.m., will be held in Room 312 of the Santa Cruz City 


Schools District Office, 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA. 
3. The Regular Meeting on September 30, 2015, 4:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 


Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
4. The Regular Meeting on October 14, 2015, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 


Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
5. The Regular Meeting on October 28, 2015, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 


Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


20 of 306







 
 


6. The Board Study Session on November 4, 2015, 6:30 p.m., will be held in Room 312 of the Santa Cruz 
City Schools District Office, 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA. 


7. The Regular Meeting on November 18, 2015, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 
Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


8. The Board Study Session on December 2, 2015, 6:30 p.m., will be held in Room 312 of the Santa Cruz 
City Schools District Office, 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA. 


9. The Regular Meeting on December 9, 2015, 6:30 p.m., will be held at the Santa Cruz County Office of 
Education, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


 
Adjournment 
There being no further Open Session business to come before the Trustees, Board President Vestal adjourned 
this Open Session of the Regular Meeting at 8:32 p.m.  
 
* For more details about this meeting, please visit our district website and listen to the meeting 


recording: 
 
 http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/about-us/board-of-education/agendas-a-minutes.html  
 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent     Claudia Vestal, President 
Santa Cruz City Schools     Board of Education 


21 of 306



http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/about-us/board-of-education/agendas-a-minutes.html

http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/about-us/board-of-education/agendas-a-minutes.html





AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.1 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Certificated Personnel Actions 
 
DATE: September 16, 2015 
 
FROM: Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
We recommend the Board of Trustees approve the certificated personnel actions as 
submitted. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The attached certificated personnel actions are submitted in accordance with District policy 
and the negotiated contract. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


22 of 306







AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.1 
 


 
APPOINTMENTS: 
 
Certificated: 
 


Shannon Blake, 1.0 4th Grade Teacher at Westlake Elementary.  Shannon’s educational 
background includes a BA in Sociology and an MA in Education from UC Santa Cruz.  She 
holds a Preliminary Multiple Subject Teaching Credential and an English Learners 
Authorization.  Shannon completed her student teaching at Bay View Elementary and her 
status is Temporary. 
 
Chrisa Burr, 1.0 TK/K Teacher at Westlake Elementary.  Chrisa’s educational background 
includes a BA in Liberal Studies and an MA in Education from San Jose State University.  She 
holds a Preliminary Multiple Subject Teaching Credential and an English Learners 
Authorization.  Chrisa completed her student teaching at Westlake Elementary and her 
status is Temporary. 
 
Angelique Chafe, 1.0 School Counselor at Bay View Elementary and Mission Hill Middle.  
Angelique’s educational background includes a BA in Sociology from the University of San 
Diego and an MA in Educational Counseling from National University.  She holds Clear Pupil 
Personnel Services Credential for School Counseling.  Angelique completed her internship at 
Parkway Middle School and her status is Probationary 1. 
 
Patricia Davis, .83 Math Teacher at Santa Cruz High.  Patricia’s educational background 
includes a BS in Chemical Engineering from the University of San Diego.  She will hold a Short 
Term Staff Permit for Mathematics and an English Learners Authorization.  Patricia is enrolling 
in a credentialing program and her status is Probationary 0. 
 
Alicia Guzman, .40 E-Literacy Teacher at Harbor High.  Alicia’s educational background includes 
a BA in History and an MA in Education from UC Santa Cruz.  She holds a Preliminary Single 
Subject Teaching Credential for Social Science and an English Learners Authorization.  Alicia 
completed her student teaching at Soquel High and her status is Probationary 1. 
 
Marcia Isaacson, .40 Speech Therapist.  Marsha’s educational background includes a BS in 
Elementary Education from Ohio State University and a BA in Speech Pathology from CSU Los 
Angeles.  She holds a Life Clinical/Rehabilitative Services Credential for Language, Speech and 
Hearing, a Clear Multiple Subject Teaching Credential, a Clear Specialist Instruction Credential 
in Special Education for Learning and Severely Handicapped and a CLAD Authorization.  Marcia 
has thirty-seven years of speech experience and her status is Temporary. 
 
Samantha Jennings, .60 Math Teacher at Mission Hill Middle.  Samantha’s educational 
background includes a BA in Mathematics from UC Santa Cruz.  She will hold a Short Term Staff 
Permit for Mathematics and an English Learners Authorization.  Samantha is enrolling in a 
credential program and her status is Probationary 0. 
 


23 of 306







AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.1 
 


 
Kyle Noone, .40 Physical Education Teacher at Branciforte Middle.  Kyle’s educational 
background includes a BA in Education from the University of North Carolina.  He holds a Clear 
Single Subject Teaching Credential for Physical Education and Social Science and a CLAD 
Authorization.  Kyle has seven years teaching experience and his status is Probationary 1. 
 
Andrea Parker, .60 Science Teacher at Soquel High.  Andrea’s educational background includes 
a BA in Biochemistry from Occidental College.  She holds a Clear Single Subject Teaching 
Credential for Biological Sciences and an English Learners Authorization.  Andrea has seven 
years of teaching experience and her status is Probationary 1. 
 
Cynthia Ruhsam, .40 Math Teacher at Soquel High.  Cynthia’s educational background includes 
a BA in Mathematics from Auburn University.  She holds a Preliminary Single Subject Teaching 
Credential for Mathematics and an English Learners Authorization.  Cynthia has two years 
teaching experience and her status is Probationary 1. 
 
Julia Schibsted, 1.0 Science Teacher at Mission Hill Middle.  Julia’s educational background 
includes a BA in Art from Piedmont University.  She holds a Clear Single Subject Teaching 
Credential for Foundational Science and Art, a Clear Multiple Subject Teaching Credential and 
an English Learners Authorization.  Julia has seven years teaching experience and her status is 
Probationary 1. 
 
Marilyn Shuirman-Maddux, .40 Resource Specialist at Mission Hill Middle.  Marilyn’s 
educational background includes a BA in Anthropology from UC Santa Barbara.  She holds a Life 
Specialist Instruction Credential in Special Education for Learning and Severely Handicapped, a 
Life Multiple Subject Teaching Credential, a Resource Specialist Authorization and an English 
Learners Authorization.  Marilyn has thirty-eight years teaching experience and her status is 
Temporary. 
 
Jeshuah Sky, 1.0 5th Grade Teacher Teacher at DeLaveaga Elementary.  Jeshuah’s educational 
background includes a BA in Film and Digital Media and an MA in Education from UC Santa 
Cruz.  He holds a Clear Multiple Subject Teaching Credential, a Clear Single Subject Teaching 
Credential for Physical Education and an English Learners Authorization.  Jeshuah has six years 
teaching experience and his status is Temporary. 
 
Julie Snyder, 1.0 Physical Education Teacher at Mission Hill Middle.  Julia’s educational 
background includes a BA in Psychology from UC Irvine and an MA in Education from National 
University.  She holds a Clear Single Subject Teaching Credential for Physical Education and an 
English Learners Authorization.  Julie has eight years teaching experience and her status is 
Probationary 1. 
 
 
 
 


24 of 306







AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.1 
 


Dustin Wells, 1.0 7th/8th Grade Core Teacher at Mission Hill Middle.  Dustin’s educational 
background includes a BA in History from Sonoma State University and an MA in Education 
from UC Santa Barbara.  He holds a Clear Single Subject Teaching Credential for English and 
Social Science and an English Learners Authorization.  Dustin has four years teaching 
experience and his status is Probationary 2. 
 
 


25 of 306







 
 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.2 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 
  
  
  
AGENDA ITEM:        Classified Personnel Actions 
  
MEETING DATE:      September 16, 2015 
  
FROM:                   Molly Parks, Asst. Superintendent, Human Resources 
  
THROUGH:            Kris Munro, Superintendent   
  
  
RECOMMENDATION: 
To approve the classified personnel actions as submitted. 
  
  
BACKGROUND: 
The attached lists of classified personnel actions are submitted in accordance with the District, 
SCCCE Agreement and the Merit Rules. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  


  
  
  
 


26 of 306







 
 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.2 


CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEE ACTIONS 
  
  
Reviewed by Personnel Commission on:   
 


•Employment Actions Concerning Regular Assignments• 


Probationary (New Hires or Temporary Employees Made Regular): 


Campos, Carlos, Instructional Technician/PBS - SE, 5hrs/9mo, effective 8/26/15 


Hasbrouck, Alethea, Mental Health Specialist - SE, 8hrs/211.5days, effective 8/24/15 


Juhl, Frances, Clerical Assistant - DL, .75hr/9mo, effective 8/26/15 


Kianpour, Jacqueline, Instructional Technician/ASES - GA, 3.9hrs/9mo, effective 8/26/15 


Lopez Hernandez, Juan Jose, School Community Coordinator - HH, 8hrs/9mo, effective 9/2/15 


Miller, Darlene, School Health Clerk - WL, 3hrs/9mo, effective 8/26/15 


Moker, Kelly, Attendance Technician - SQ, 8hrs/10mo, effective 8/20/15 


Natov, Jeanee, Instructional Technician/Life Lab - BV, 4hrs/9mo, effective 8/26/15 


Robles-Colmenares, Eugenia, Administrative Secretary - AECP, 8hrs/11mo, effective 8/24/15 


Rodriguez, Christian, Custodian - SC, 8hrs/12mo, effective 8/31/15  


Promotion: 


None 


Voluntary Demotion:   


None 


Increase in FTE - Months/Hours of Service: 


Cordero, Lisa, Clerical Assistant - WL, from 3.5hrs/9mo to 8hrs/9mo, effective 7/1/15 


Geffken, Donna, Program Coordinator/ASES - BV & GA, increase hours from 5hrs/9mo to 
8hrs/9mo split between two sites.  


Gould, Erin, School Health Clerk - SQ, from 3hrs/9mo to 8hrs/9mo, effective 7/1/15  


Stroud, Susan, School Health Clerk - SC, from 3hrs/9mo to 8hrs/9mo, effective 7/1/15  


Trebbien, Lori, Clerical Assistant - DL, increase from 4hrs/9mo to 5hrs/9mo, effective 7/1/15 


Additional FTE/Position:  


Fette, Leslie, Yard Duty - WL, .50hrs/9mo, effective 8/26/15 


Weckler, Rosario, Clerical Assistant - DL, 2hrs/9mo, effective 8/26/15 


39-Mo Reinstatement: 


None 


27 of 306







 
 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.2 


 
 
63-Mo Reinstatement: 


None 


Transfer: 


Arnold Jr., Stephen, Campus Supervisor 8hrs/9mo from MH to SC, effective 8/26/15 


Schultz, Gretchen, School Health Clerk, 3hrs/9mo transfer from WL to BV, effective 7/1/15 


Young, Jr., Donald, Custodian, transfer with increase in FTE - from SMSC, 3.5hrs/12mo to DL 
4hrs/12mo and WL 4hrs/12mo, effective 9/21/15 


Leave of Absence:  


Redding, Erik, Campus Supervisor - SC, 8hrs/9mo, Unpaid Leave of Absence for the 2015-16 
School Year.  


Separation from Service: 


Alvarez, Angel, School Community Coordinator - HH, 8hrs/9mo, Resignation, effective 7/27/15  


Alvarez, Sunshine, Instructional Technician - MH, 5hrs/9mo, Resignation, effective 8/27/15 


Blount, Shannon, Secretary II - BM, 5hrs/9mo, effective 8/14/15  


Dimig, Scott, Custodian - SC, 8hrs/12mo, Resignation, effective 8/29/15 


Robles, Nereida, School Community Coordinator - 6.4hrs/9mo, Resignation, effective 8/19/15 


Schwarzenbach, Jennifer, Primary Intervention Student Assistant - SS, 3hrs/9mo, Resignation, 
effective, 8/4/15 


Retirement: 


None 


Limited Term Project (not to exceed 126 days)/Substitutes: 


Alley, Mary, Senior Food Service Worker - FS, not to exceed 11hrs, 8/24/15 to 8/25/15 


Alley, Mary, Senior Food Service Worker - FS, not to exceed 6hrs, 2015-16 


Alvarez, Sandra, Food Service Worker - FS, not to exceed 7hrs, 8/24/15 to 8/25/15 


Alvarez, Sandra, Food Service Worker - FS, not to exceed 4hrs, 2-15-16 


Barrientos, Luz, School Community Coordinator - DO, not to exceed 46.5hrs, 8/3/15 to 8/31/15 


Barrientos, Vickie, School Community Coordinator - GA, not to exceed 76.5hrs, 8/3/15 to 
8/31/15 


Beatton, Sheri, Health Clerk - GA, not to exceed 10hrs, 8/3/15 to 8/31/15 


Bernal, Guadalupe, Senior Food Service Worker - FS, not to exceed 6hrs, 2015-16 


Bernal, Guadalupe, Senior Food Service Worker - FS, not to exceed 11hrs, 8/24/15 to 8/25/15 


28 of 306







 
 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.2 


Bocaletti, Rossell, Principal’s Secretary - HHS, not to exceed 100hrs, 8/28/15 to 6/30/16 


Chase, Elise, Clerical Specialist - DO, not to exceed 72hrs, 8/10/15 to 8/25/15 


Chase, Elise, Clerical Assistant - SPED, not to exceed 75hrs, 8/26/16 to 9/30/15 


Ciraulo, Sharon, Yard Duty Supervisor - GA, not to exceed 326hrs, 8/26/15 to 6/9/16 


Clark, Hermanita, Administrative Assistant - ADED, not to exceed 340hrs, 7/1/15 to 6/30/16 


Dalbesio, Allyson, Lead Food Service Worker - FS, not to exceed 6hrs, 2015-16 


Dalbesio, Allyson, Lead Food Service Worker - FS, not to exceed 15hrs, 8/24/15 to 8/25/15 


Davis, Steve, Warehouse Person - MO, not to exceed 31.52hrs, 2012/13 & 2013/14 


Donor, Silveria, Lead Food Service Worker - FS, not to exceed 6hrs, 2015-16 


Donor, Silveria, Lead Food Service Worker - FS, not to exceed 15hrs, 8/24/15 to 8/25/15 


Durden, Avis, Food Service Worker - FS, not to exceed 7hrs, 8/24/15 to 8/25/15 


Durden, Avis, Food Service Worker - FS, not to exceed 4hrs, 2015-16 


Fennell-Tortoledo, Alex, Custodian - MO, not to exceed 107hrs, 7/16/15 to 8/15/15 


Fennell-Tortoledo, Alex, Custodian - MHMS, not to exceed 3hrs, 8/10/15 


Fenwick, Kevin, Custodian - MO, not to exceed 40hrs, 8/3/15 to 8/7/15 


Fette, Leslie, Instructional Technician - WL, not to exceed 30hrs, 8/11/15 to 8/14/15 


Fenwick, Kevin, Custodian - MO, not to exceed 40hrs, 8/3/15 to 8/7/15 


Fenwick, Kevin, Custodian - HH, not to exceed 16hrs, 7/21/15 to 7/22/15 


Flores, Asela, Food Service Worker - FS, not to exceed 13hrs, 8/24/15 to 8/25/15 


Flores, Asela, Food Service Worker - FS, not to exceed 4hrs, 2015-16 


Ericksen, Cynthia, Lead Food Service Worker - FS, not to exceed 13hrs, 8/24/15 to 8/25/15 


Ericksen, Cynthia, Lead Food Service Worker - FS, not to exceed 6hrs, 2015-16 


Gonzales, Laura, Food Service Worker - FS, not to exceed 7hrs, 8/24/15 to 8/25/15 


Gonzales, Laura, Food Service Worker - FS, not to exceed 4hrs, 2015-16 


Gould, Lindsey, Theater Technician - HHS, not to exceed 75hrs, 7/1/15 to 9/30/15 


Hebert, Juliette, Lead Food Service Worker - FS, not to exceed 6hrs, 2015-16 


Jorgensen, Kimberly, Food Services Worker - FS, not to exceed 13hrs, 8/24/15 to 8/25/15 


Jorgensen, Kimberly, Food Services Worker -FS, not to exceed 4hrs, 2015-16 


Juhl, Frances, Health Clerk - DL, not to exceed 10hrs, 8/3/15 to 8/31/15 


Kauss, Kimberly, Food Service Worker - FS, not to exceed 7hrs, 8/24/15 to 8/25/15 


Kauss, Kimberly, Food Service Worker - FS, not to exceed 4hrs, 2015-16 


Kianpour, Jacqueline, Personnel Technician II - HR, not to exceed 40hrs, 8/10/15 to 8/14/15  


29 of 306







 
 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.2 


Koopmans, Jason, Instructional Tech - HHS, not to exceed 12hrs, 8/5/15 to 8/6/15 


Koopmans, Jason, Instructional Technician, SPED, not to exceed 47hrs, 8/19/15 to 6/10/16 


Linsdale, Troy, Instructional Tech - SE, not to exceed 53hrs, 8/17/15 to 6/10/16 


Lopez, Arturo, School Community Coordinator - BVEL, not to exceed 56.5hrs, 8/3/15 to 8/31/15 


Lopez, Arturo, School Community Coordinator - BVEL, not to exceed 13.5hrs, 8/3/15 to 8/31/15 


Martinez, Ana, Secretary III - SQ, not to exceed 40hrs, 7/27/15 to 7/31/15  


Martinez, Manuel, Warehouse Person - FS, not to exceed 4hrs, 7/1/15 to 6/9/16 


Martinez, Manuel, Warehouse Person - FS, not to exceed 60hrs, 7/1/15 to 6/9/16 


Mayo, Darrell, Custodian - MO, not to exceed 140hrs, 8/1/15 to 8/31/15  


McHale, Betsy, Food Service Worker - FS, not to exceed 4hrs, 7/1/15 to 6/9/16 


McHale, Betsy, Food Service Worker - FS, not to exceed 13hrs, 8/24/15 to 8/25/15 


Musch, Katrin, Learning Assistant - WL, not to exceed 5.25hrs, 6/18/15 to 6/29/16  


Navaroli, Gina, Central Kitchen Coordinator - FS, not to exceed 6hrs, 7/1/15 to 6/9/16 


Navaroli, Gina, Central Kitchen Coordinator - FS, not to exceed 16hrs, 8/24/15 to 8/25/15 


Nisewaner, Amanda, Mental Health Specialist - SPED, not to exceed 22.5hrs, 8/17/15 to 
8/21/15 


Nyland, Barbara, Food Service Worker - FS, not to exceed 4hrs, 7/1/15 to 6/9/16 


Nyland, Barbara, Food Service Worker - FS, not to exceed 6hrs, 8/24/15 to 8/25/15 


Olander Tompkins, Katherine, Campus Supervisor - SS, not to exceed 7.5hrs, 8/17/15 to 
8/17/15 


Perez, Ricardo, Custodian - SC, not to exceed 4hrs, 7/5/15 to 7/5/15 


Raynal, Vanessa, Food Service Worker - FS, not to exceed 4hrs, 7/1/15 to 6/9/16 


Raynal, Vanessa, Food Service Worker - FS, not to exceed 7hrs, 8/24/15 to 8/25/15 


Reinero, Eden, Campus Supervisor - MO, not to exceed 72hrs, 7/1/15 to 7/15/15  


Reinero, Eden, Maintenance Person - MO, not to exceed 73hrs, 7/15/15 to 7/30/15 


Reinero, Eden, Campus Supervisor - SS, not to exceed 7.5hrs, 8/17/15 to 8/17/15 


Rios, Carmia, Teacher, SDC - SPED, not to exceed 15hrs, 8/18/15 to 8/20/15 


Rodriguez, Joleen, Instructional Technician/PBS - SE, not to exceed 12hrs, 8/5/15 to 8/6/15 


Rodriguez, Joleen, Instructional Technician/PBS - SE, not to exceed 47hrs, 8/19/15 to 6/10/16 


Rodriguez, Michael,  Delivery Person/Utility Worker - FS, not to exceed 4hrs, 7/1/15 to 6/30/16 


Rodriguez, Michael, Delivery Person/Utility Worker - FS, not to exceed 150hrs, 7/15/15 to 
8/30/15 


Routh, Patricia, Campus Supervisor - SQ, not to exceed 80hrs, 9/2/15 to 10/9/15 


30 of 306







 
 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.2 


Salgado De Santos, Maria, Food Service Worker - FS, not to exceed 4hrs, 7/1/15 to 6/9/16 


Salgado De Santos, Maria, Food Service Worker - FS, not to exceed 13hrs, 8/24/15 to 8/25/15 


Sepulveda, Irma, School Bus Driver - TR, not to exceed 3hrs, 7/16/15 to 7/31/15  


Sihler, Kris, School Bus Driver - TR, not to exceed 8hrs, 7/16/15 to 7/31/15  


Stanley, Carol, Senior Food Service Worker - FS, not to exceed 12hrs, 8/24/15 to 8/25/15 


Stanley, Carol, Senior Food Service Worker - FS, not to exceed 6hrs, 7/1/15 to 6/9/16  


Summers, Beth, Classified Personnel Director - PC, not to exceed 1hr, 7/24/15 


Teachout, Jon, Instructional Technician/PBS - SE, not to exceed 47hrs, 8/19/15 to 6/10/16 


Torralba, Michael, Food Service Worker - FS, not to exceed 4hrs, 7/1/15 to 6/9/16 


Torralba, Michael, Food Service Worker - FS, not to exceed 6hrs, 8/24/15 to 8/25/15 


Tuthill-Lewis, Carol, Senior Food Service Worker - FS, not to exceed 6hrs, 7/1/15 to 6/9/16 


Tuthill-Lewis, Carol, Senior Food Service Worker - FS, not to exceed 12hrs, 8/24/15 to 8/25/15 


Waier, Rose, Senior Food Service Worker - FS, not to exceed 6hrs, 7/1/15 to 6/9/16 


Waier, Rose, Senior Food Service Worker - FS, not to exceed 12hrs, 8/24/15 to 8/25/15 


Weckler, Rosario, School Community Coordinator - AECP, not to exceed 76.5hrs, 8/3/15 to 
8/31/15 


Limited Term Retiree (not to exceed 960 hours per Government Code 21153): 


Smith, Donna, Administrative Secretary - AECP, provisional assignment, not to exceed 80hrs, 
effective, 8/3/15   


Summer School: 


Gibson, Laurie - ESY Occupational Therapist - SPED, not to exceed 7hrs, holiday hrs. not 
included on original EWA #5793, 6/17/15 to 7/15/15 


Hebert, Juliette, Lead Food Service Worker - FS, not to exceed 150hrs, 7/15/15 to 8/30/15 


Jorgensen, Kimberly - Lead Food Service Worker - FS, not to exceed 7hrs, 6/17/15 to 7/15/15  


Jorgensen, Kimberly - Lead Food Service Worker - FS, not to exceed 7hrs, addition 7 hrs. needed 
for EWA#5912 


Nisewaner, Amanda, Mental Health Specialist - SE, not to exceed 5hrs, 6/17/15 to 7/15/15 


Ortiz-Flores, Miguel, Custodian - AECP, not to exceed 2.50hrs, 6/17/15 to 7/15/15  


Ortiz-Flores, Miguel, Custodian - AECP, not to exceed 5.5hrs, 6/17/15 to 7/15/15  


Sihler, Kris, School Bus Driver - TR, not to exceed 6.5hrs, 6/16/15 to 7/15/15  


Out of Class: 


None 


 


31 of 306







 
 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.2 


 


•Employment Actions Concerning Exempt Assignments from the Classified Service• 


Professional Expert: 


Leslie, Mary Beth, will provide training for employee in Special Education Department on 
student data system, SEIS.  Not to exceed 160hrs, 8/14/15 to 9/11/15 


Playground Recess Coach, Yard Duty, Child Care: 


Castillo, Joseph, Yard Duty - WL, not to exceed 209hrs, 8/26/15 to 6/9/16   


Cejas, Juan, Playground Recess Coach - BV, not to exceed 100hrs, 8/26/15 to 6/9/16 


Gudino, Rocio, Yard Duty - DL, not to exceed 500hrs, 8/26/15 to 6/11/16 


Hendrix, Caitlin, Yard Duty - DL, not to exceed 400hrs, 8/26/15 to 6/9/16 


Lopez, Areli, Yard Duty - DL, not to exceed 500hrs, 8/26/15 to 6/11/16 


Marizette, Gail, Yard Duty - BV, not to exceed 270hrs, 8/26/15 to 6/9/16 


Martinez, Garzia, Perla, Yard Duty Supervisor - GA, not to exceed 326hrs, 8/26/15 to 6/9/16 


McCormick, Ashoka, Playground Recess Coach - GA, not to exceed 570hrs, 8/26/15 to 6/9/16 


Milazzo, Sheri, Yard Duty - DL, not to exceed 175hrs, 8/26/15 to 6/11/16 


Nakamura, Mercedes, Playground Recess Coach - WL, not to exceed 14hrs, 8/26/15 to 6/30/16  


Nakamura, Mercedes, Playground Recess Coach - WL, not to exceed 432hrs, 8/26/15 to 
6/30/16  


Paz, Denise, Yard Duty Supervisor - GA, not to exceed 320hrs, 8/16/15 to 6/9/16 


Rodriguez, Michael, Yard Duty - DL, not to exceed 300hrs, 9/14/15 to 6/11/16 


Stanford, Keyana, Playground Recess Coach - WL, not to exceed 504hrs, 8/26/15 to 6/9/16 


Stephens, Debra, Yard Duty - BV, not to exceed 270hrs, 8/26/15 to 6/9/16 


Toledo Sanchez, Natasha, Yard Duty - WL, not to exceed 209hrs, 8/26/15 to 6/30/16 


Vanzant, Julie, Yard Duty - DL, not to exceed 500hrs, 8/26/15 to 6/11/16 


•Eligibility Lists Established• 


School Community Coordinator  
 


32 of 306







33 of 306







34 of 306







35 of 306







36 of 306







BOARD OF EDUCATION  
 


September 16, 2015 
 


PURCHASE ORDERS OVER $2500 
 


Addendum 
 


 
C:\USERS\BSSEC\DOWNLOADS\OV25121615ADD.DOC  


Approved by:         Approval Date:  
 


PO/REQ 
NO. SITE 


DOLLAR 
AMOUNT VENDOR MATERIALS, SERVICES, ETC. 


16-00623 Curriculum $3,000.00 Illuminate Education Training workshop held at the 
COE for Coaching, Teaching 
Teams and Administrators.  Core 
Budget. 


11514 Special Ed. $18,300.00 Special Kids Crusade Agree. for Prof.Services to 
provide implementation of 
evaluation and training services 
to SE staff district-wide for 
support of disabled students in 
mainstream settings during the 
2015-16 school yr.  General Ed. 


11515 Special Ed. $28,980.00 Pediatric Therapy Center Agree. for Prof.Services to 
provide SLP therapy and related 
services for up to 30 students in 
Special Ed. at Westlake 
Elementary during the 2015-16 
school year.  General Ed. 


11516 Special Ed. $72,500.00 Developmental Learning 
Solutions 


NPA to provide individual 
behavior intervention 
implementation services to a 
secondary student during the 
2015-16 school yr. Special Ed. 


11518 Special Ed. $45,675.00 C.A.L.O. Out-of-State NPS for basic 
education, therapeutic/mental 
health counseling, speech 
therapy and residential 
placement services for a 
secondary student placed for  
the period 7/1/15 to 9/30/15. 
Special Ed. 


 


37 of 306







38 of 306







39 of 306







40 of 306







41 of 306







42 of 306







43 of 306







44 of 306







45 of 306







46 of 306







47 of 306







48 of 306







49 of 306







50 of 306







51 of 306







52 of 306







53 of 306







54 of 306







55 of 306







56 of 306







57 of 306







58 of 306







59 of 306







60 of 306







61 of 306







62 of 306







63 of 306







64 of 306







65 of 306







66 of 306







67 of 306







68 of 306







69 of 306







70 of 306







71 of 306







72 of 306







73 of 306







74 of 306







75 of 306







76 of 306







77 of 306







78 of 306







79 of 306







80 of 306







81 of 306







82 of 306







83 of 306







84 of 306







85 of 306







86 of 306







87 of 306







88 of 306







89 of 306







90 of 306







91 of 306







92 of 306







93 of 306







94 of 306







95 of 306







96 of 306







97 of 306







98 of 306







99 of 306







100 of 306







101 of 306







102 of 306







103 of 306







104 of 306







105 of 306







106 of 306







107 of 306







108 of 306







109 of 306







110 of 306







111 of 306







112 of 306







113 of 306







114 of 306







115 of 306







116 of 306







117 of 306







118 of 306







119 of 306







120 of 306







121 of 306







122 of 306







123 of 306







124 of 306







125 of 306







126 of 306







127 of 306







128 of 306







129 of 306







130 of 306







131 of 306







132 of 306







133 of 306







134 of 306







135 of 306







136 of 306







137 of 306







138 of 306







139 of 306







140 of 306







141 of 306







                                                                  AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.10 
PTOC resignations & app 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Parcel Tax Oversight Committee Resignations/Appointments 
      
MEETING DATE:  September 16, 2015 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Accept the resignations of Craig Miller as representative for Soquel High School and Martha Dyer as 
representative for Mission Hill Middle School, and approve the appointment of Jane Forbes as 
representative for LifeLab/Elementary Science on the Parcel Tax Oversight Committee (PTOC). 
  
BACKGROUND: 
On September 2, 2015, a letter of resignation as representative on PTOC for Soquel High was received 
from Craig Miller, Assistant Principal (attached).  On September 5, an email was received from Martha 
Dyer, PTOC representative for Mission Hill Middle School, advising that she was resigning (attached).  
These positions will be posted on the District website, along with the other positions currently open.  
Applications are available on the District’s website on the PTOC page.   The names of candidates 
selected by each stakeholder group will be forwarded to the Board for consideration at a later meeting.   
 
On 5/20/15 the Board approved the Bylaws for the Parcel Tax Oversight Committee.  A position was 
added for LifeLab/Elementary Science.  Jane Forbes, currently serving on PTOC as representative for 
Westlake, has applied for the LifeLab/Elementary Science representative position, as LifeLab is her field 
of expertise. 
 
The Bylaws specify: 


3.0 B. Except for Board-appointed seats, the names of candidates for Committee 
membership selected by each of the above stakeholder groups shall be forwarded to 
the Board for its consideration.  The Board shall have sole discretion to select and 
appoint Committee members and to determine its final size. 


 
There are currently the following open seats on PTOC: 


• 1 representative from the District English Learner Advisory Committee (“DELAC”) 
• 1 representative from the Library Media Teachers 
• 1 representative from the SCCS Certificated Counselors 
• 1 representative from Life Lab/Elementary Science 
• 1 representative from Mission Hill Middle School 
• 1 representative from Soquel High School 


 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None. 


142 of 306







143 of 306







144 of 306







145 of 306







146 of 306







147 of 306







148 of 306







                            
                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.11  


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Board Policy Updates –Second/Final Reading  
  
MEETING DATE:  September 16, 2015 
 
FROM:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the updated or new policies as submitted for final reading. 


 
BACKGROUND: 
The two revised policies submitted for your review will complete the updates that Santa Cruz 
City Schools received from the GAMUT online board policy book updating process in February 
2015.   
 
One policy is submitted for revision, and the current policy is also included for your review.  The 
other policy is a newly proposed policy for our district and there is no current policy for your 
review.   
 
These policies were originally submitted on June 17, 2015 – but were not approved at that 
time.  Since that date, Ms. Parks has met with GSCFT President Kirsch and they have agreed 
upon the language included in the new proposed policy. 
 


149 of 306







 


 


Certificated Personnel BP 4118(a) 
 
DISMISSAL/SUSPENSION/DISCIPLINARY ACTION 
 
The Governing Board expects all employees to perform their jobs satisfactorily, exhibit professional and 
appropriate conduct, and serve as positive role models both at school and in the community. A 


certificated employee may be disciplined for conduct or performance in accordance with law, the 
applicable collective bargaining agreement, Board policy, and administrative regulation. 
 
(cf. 4000 - Concepts and Roles) 


(cf. 4112.5/4212.5/4312.5 - Criminal Record Check) 


(cf. 4119.21/4219.21/4319.21 - Professional Standards) 


(cf. 4141/4241 - Collective Bargaining Agreement) 


 
Disciplinary action shall be based on the particular facts and circumstances involved and the severity 


of the conduct or performance. Disciplinary actions may include, but are not limited to, verbal 


warnings, written warnings, reassignment, suspension, freezing or reduction of wages, compulsory 


leave, or dismissal. 


 
(cf. 4114 - Transfers) 


 
The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that disciplinary actions are taken in a consistent, 
nondiscriminatory manner and are appropriately documented. 
 
(cf. 1312.1 - Complaints Concerning District Employees) 


(cf. 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment) 


(cf. 4031 - Complaints Concerning Discrimination in Employment) 


(cf. 4112.6/4212.6/4312.6 - Personnel Files) 


(cf. 4119.1/4219.4319.1 - Civil and Legal Rights) 


(cf. 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 - Sexual Harassment) 


 
Suspension/Dismissal Procedures 
 
The Superintendent shall notify the Board whenever he/she believes that there is cause to suspend or 


dismiss an employee pursuant to Education Code 44932 or 44933. 


 


When the Board finds that there is cause to suspend or dismiss an employee pursuant to Education 


Code 44932 or 44933, it may formulate a written statement of charges specifying instances of 


behavior and the acts or omissions constituting the charge, the statutes and rules that the employee is 


alleged to have violated when applicable, and the facts relevant to each charge. The Board shall also 


review any duly signed and verified written statement of charges filed by any other person.  


(Education Code 44934, 44934.1) 


 


Based on the written statement of charges, the Board may, upon majority vote, give notice to the 


employee of its intention to suspend or dismiss him/her at the expiration of 30 days from the date the 


notice is served.  (Education Code 44934, 44934.1) 


 
(cf. 4112.9/4212.9/4312.9 - Employee Notifications) 


150 of 306







 


 


 
 BP 4118(b) 
 
 
DISMISSAL/SUSPENSION/DISCIPLINARY ACTION  (continued) 
 
 
Prior to serving a suspension or dismissal notice that includes a charge of unsatisfactory 


performance, the district shall give the employee written notice of the unsatisfactory performance that 


specifies the nature of the unsatisfactory performance with such specific instances of behavior and 


with such particularity as to furnish the employee an opportunity to correct his/her faults and 


overcome the grounds for any unsatisfactory performance charges and, if applicable, that includes 


the evaluation made pursuant to Education Code 44660-44665.  The written notice of the 


unsatisfactory performance shall be provided at least 90 days prior to the filing of the suspension or 


dismissal notice or prior to the last one-fourth of the school days in the year.  (Education Code 44938) 


 
(cf. 4115 - Evaluation/Supervision) 


 


Prior to serving a suspension or dismissal notice that includes a charge of unprofessional conduct, 


the district shall give the employee written notice that describes the nature of the unprofessional 


conduct with such specific instances of behavior and with such particularity as to furnish the 


employee an opportunity to correct his/her faults and overcome the grounds for any unprofessional 


conduct charges and, if applicable, that includes the evaluation made pursuant to Education Code 


44660-44665. The written notice of the unprofessional conduct shall be provided at least 45 days prior 


to the filing of the suspension or dismissal notice.  (Education Code 44938) 


 


Except for notices that only include charges of unsatisfactory performance, the written suspension or 


dismissal notice may be served at any time of year. Such notice shall be served upon the employee 


personally if given outside of the instructional year or, if given during the instructional year, may be 


served personally or by registered mail to the employee's last known address. Notices with a charge of 


unsatisfactory performance shall be given only during the instructional year of the school site where 


the employee is physically employed, and may be served personally or by registered mail to the 


employee's last known address.  (Education Code 44936) 


 
If an employee has been served notice and demands a hearing pursuant to Government Code 11505 


and 11506, the Board shall either rescind its action or schedule a hearing on the matter. (Education 


Code 44941, 44941.1, 44943, 44944) 


 


Pending suspension or dismissal proceedings for an employee who is charged with egregious 


misconduct, immoral conduct, conviction of a felony or of any crime involving moral turpitude, 


incompetency due to mental disability, or willful refusal to perform regular assignments without 


reasonable cause as prescribed by district rules and regulations, the Board may, if it deems it 


necessary, immediately suspend the employee from his/her duties. If the employee files a motion with 


the Office of Administrative Hearings for immediate  


 


 
 


151 of 306







 


 


 BP 4118(c) 
 
 
DISMISSAL/SUSPENSION/DISCIPLINARY ACTION  (continued) 
 
 
reversal of the suspension based on a cause other than egregious misconduct, the Board may file a 


written response before or at the time of the hearing.  (Education Code 44939, 44939.1, 44940) 


 


When a suspension or dismissal hearing is to be conducted by a Commission on Professional 


Competence, the Board shall, no later than 45 days before the date set for the hearing, select one 


person with a currently valid credential to serve on the Commission. The appointee shall not be an 


employee of the district and shall have at least three years' experience within the past 10 years at the 


same grade span or assignment as the employee, as defined in Education Code 44944.  (Education 


Code 44944) 


 


 
 
Legal Reference: 


EDUCATION CODE 


44008  Effect of termination of probation 


44009  Conviction of specified crimes 


44010  Sex offense; definitions 


44011  Controlled substance offense; definitions 


44242.5  Reports and review of alleged misconduct 


44425  Conviction of a sex or narcotic offense 


44660-44665  Evaluation and assessment of performance of certificated employees 


44830.1  Criminal record summary certificated employees 


44929.21  Notice of reelection decision; districts with 250 ADA or more 


44929.23  Reelection and dismissal of probationary employees; districts with ADA less than 250 


44930-44988  Resignations, dismissal, and leave of absence 


45055  Drawing of warrants for teachers 


48907  Exercise of free speech, expression 


48950  Speech and other communication 


51530  Advocacy or teaching of communism 


GOVERNMENT CODE 


1028  Advocacy of communism 


3543.2  Scope of representation 


11505-11506  Hearing 


HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE 


11054  Schedule I; substances included 


11055  Schedule II, substances included 


 
 
 
Legal Reference continued:  (see next page) 


 
 
 
 
 


152 of 306







 


 


 
 BP 4118(d) 
 
 
DISMISSAL/SUSPENSION/DISCIPLINARY ACTION  (continued) 
 
 
 
Legal Reference: (continued) 


HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE (continued) 


11056  Schedule III, substances included 


11357-11361  Marijuana 


11363 Peyote 


11364 Opium 


11370.1  Possession of controlled substances with a firearm 


PENAL CODE 


187  Murder 


291  School employees arrest for sex offense 


667.5  Prior prison terms, enhancement of prison terms 


1192.7  Plea bargaining limitation 


11165.2-11165.6  Child abuse or neglect; definitions 


CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 


80303  Reports of change in employment status 


80304  Notice of sexual misconduct 


COURT DECISIONS 


Vergara v. California (Los Angeles Super.Ct.) BC484642 


Crowl v. Commission on Professional Competence, (1990) 225 Cal. App. 3d 334 


Morrison v. State Board of Education (1969) 1 Cal.3d 214 


 
Management Resources: 


COMMISSION ON TEACHER CREDENTIALING PUBLICATIONS 


California's Laws and Rules Pertaining to the Discipline of Professional Certificated Personnel, 2007 


WEB SITES 


CSBA:  http://www.csba.org 


Commission on Teacher Credentialing: http://www.ctc.ca.gov 


 
 
 
 
 
 
Policy Santa Cruz City Schools 
adopted: May 11, 2011 
revised: September 16, 2015 
 


153 of 306







 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools 


Board Policy 
Suspension/Disciplinary Action 
 
BP 4118  
Personnel 
 
 
The Governing Board expects all employees to exhibit professional and appropriate conduct and 
serve as positive role models both at school and in the community. An employee may be 
suspended or disciplined for unprofessional or inappropriate conduct in accordance with law, the 
district's collective bargaining agreement, Board policy, and administrative regulation. 
 
(cf. 4000 - Concepts and Roles) 
(cf. 4112.5/4312.5 - Criminal Record Check) 
(cf. 4117.4 - Dismissal) 
(cf. 4119.21/4219.21/4319.21 - Professional Standards) 
(cf. 4141/4241 - Collective Bargaining Agreement) 
 
The Superintendent or designee may take disciplinary action as he/she deems appropriate in light 
of the particular facts and circumstances involved and based on the severity of the misconduct.  
Disciplinary actions may include to the extent permissible by law and collective bargaining 
agreements, but not be limited to, verbal warnings, written warnings, reassignment, suspension, 
freezing or reduction of wages, compulsory leave, or dismissal. 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that, consistent with law, disciplinary actions are 
taken in a consistent, nondiscriminatory manner and are appropriately documented. 
 
(cf. 1312.1 - Complaints Concerning District Employees) 
(cf. 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment) 
(cf. 4032 - Complaints Concerning Discrimination in Employment) 
(cf. 4112.6/4212.6/4312.6 - Personnel Files) 
(cf. 4119.1/4219.4319.1 - Civil and Legal Rights) 
(cf. 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 - Sexual Harassment) 
 
In accordance with law, the Superintendent or designee shall notify the Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing when the status of a credentialed employee has been changed as a result of alleged 
misconduct. 
 
(cf. 4117.7 - Employment Status Reports) 
 
Legal Reference: 
EDUCATION CODE 
44008  Effect of termination of probation 
44009  Conviction of specified crimes 


154 of 306







 


 


44010  Sex offense - definitions 
44011  Controlled substance offense - definitions 
44242.5  Reports and review of alleged misconduct 
44425  Conviction of a sex or narcotic offense 
44660-44665  Evaluation and assessment of performance of certificated employees 
44830.1  Criminal record summary certificated employees 
44930-44988  Resignations, dismissal, and leave of absence, especially: 
44940  Sex offenses and narcotic offenses; compulsory leave of absence 
44940.5  Compulsory leave of absence 
45055  Drawing of warrants for teachers 
48907  Exercise of free speech, expression 
48950  Speech and other communication 
51530  Advocacy or teaching of communism 
GOVERNMENT CODE 
3543.2  Scope of representation 
HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE 
11054  Schedule I; substances included 
11055  Schedule II, substances included 
11056  Schedule III, substances included 
11357-11361  Marijuana 
11363 Peyote 
11364 Opium 
11370.1  Possession of controlled substances with a firearm 
PENAL CODE 
187  Murder 
291  School employees arrest for sex offense 
667.5  Prior prison terms, enhancement of prison terms 
1192.7  Plea bargaining limitation 
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 
80303  Reports of change in employment status 
80304  Notice of sexual misconduct 
COURT DECISIONS 
Crowl v. Commission on Professional Competence, (1990) 225 Cal. App. 3d 334 
 
Management Resources: 
COMMISSION ON TEACHER CREDENTIALING PUBLICATIONS 
California's Laws and Rules Pertaining to the Discipline of Professional Certificated Personnel, 
2007 
WEB SITES 
CSBA:  http://www.csba.org 
Commission on Teacher Credentialing: http://www.ctc.ca.gov 
 
 
 
Policy SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 
adopted:  May 11, 2011 Soquel, California 


155 of 306







 


Certificated Personnel BP 4121(a) 
 
TEMPORARY/SUBSTITUTE PERSONNEL 
 
 
The Governing Board recognizes that substitute and temporary personnel perform an essential role in 
promoting student achievement and desire to employ highly qualified, appropriately credentialed 
employees to fill such positions. 
 
(cf. 4112.2 - Certification) 


 
Hiring 
 
 (cf. 4113 - Assignment) 


 
Substitute personnel may be employed on an on-call, day-to-day basis. 
 
In addition, after September 1 of any school year, the Board may employ substitute personnel for the 
remainder of the school year for positions for which no regular employee is available. The district shall 
first demonstrate to the Commission on Teacher Credentialing the inability to acquire the services of a 
qualified regular employee.  (Education Code 44917) 
 
(cf. 4117.14/4317.14 - Postretirement Employment) 
 
Permanent or probationary certificated employees who were laid off pursuant to Education Code 44955 
and who have a preferred right of reappointment shall be given priority for substitute service in the order 
of their original employment.  (Education Code 44956, 44957) 
 
(cf. 4117.3 - Personnel Reduction) 
 
Classification 
 
At the time of initial employment and each July thereafter, the Board shall classify substitute and 
temporary employees as such.  (Education Code 44915, 44916) 
 
The Board may classify as substitute personnel a teacher hired to fill the position of a regularly 
employed person who is absent from service.  (Education Code 44917) 
 
To address the need for additional certificated employees when regular district employees are absent due 
to leaves or long-term illness, the Board may classify a teacher who is employed for at least one 
semester and up to one complete school year as a temporary employee.  Any person whose service 
begins in the second semester and before March 15 may be classified as a temporary employee even if 
employed for less than a semester.  The Board shall determine the number of persons who shall be so 
employed, which shall not exceed the identified need based on the absence of regular employees.  
(Education Code 44920) 
 
  
 


156 of 306







 


 BP 4121(b) 
 
 
TEMPORARY/SUBSTITUTE PERSONNEL (continued) 
 
 
The Board also shall classify as temporary employees those certificated persons, other than substitute 
employees, who are employed to: 
 
1. Serve from day to day during the first three months of any school term to teach temporary 


classes which shall not exist after that time, or perform any other duties which do not last longer 
than the first three months of any school term (Education Code 44919) 


 
2. Teach in special day and evening classes for adults or in schools of migratory population for not 


more than four months of any school term (Education Code 44919) 
 
(cf. 6175 - Migrant Education Program) 


(cf. 6200 - Adult Education) 


 
3. Serve in a limited assignment supervising student athletic activities provided such assignments 


have first been made available to teachers presently employed in the district (Education Code 
44919) 


 
(cf. 4127/4227/4327 - Temporary Athletic Team Coaches) 
 
4. Serve in a position for a period not to exceed 20 working days in order to prevent the stoppage of 


district business during an emergency when persons are not immediately available for 
probationary classification (Education Code 44919) 


 
5. Serve only for the first semester because the district expects a reduction in student enrollment 


during the second semester due to mid-year graduations (Education Code 44921) 
 
For purposes of classifying employees pursuant to item #1 or #2 above, the school year shall not be 
divided into more than two school terms.  (Education Code 44919) 
 
Any employee hired to provide services in a categorically funded program or project may be employed 
for a period less than a full school year. He/she may be classified as a temporary employee if the period 
of employment will end at the expiration of that program or project. (Education Code 44909) 
 
Salary and Benefits 
 
The Board shall adopt and make public a salary schedule setting the daily or pay period rate(s) for 
substitute employees for all categories or classes of certificated employees of the district.  (Education 
Code 44977, 45030) 
 
 
 
 
  


157 of 306







 


 BP 4121(c) 
TEMPORARY/SUBSTITUTE PERSONNEL (continued) 
 
 
Temporary employees, as defined in this policy, shall not participate in the health and welfare plans or 
other fringe benefits of the district. 
 
Paid Sick Leave 
 
Any temporary or substitute employee who works for 30 or more days within a year of his/her 
employment shall be credited with 24 hours of paid sick leave for that year.  Unused sick leave shall not 
carry over to the following year of employment.  (Labor Code 246) 
 
A temporary or substitute employee may use accrued sick leave for absences due to:  (Labor Code 
246.5) 
 
1. The diagnosis, care, or treatment of an existing health condition of, or preventive care for, the 


employee or his/her family member as defined in Labor Code 245.5 
 
2. Need of the employee to obtain or seek any relief or medical attention specified in Labor Code 


230(c) and 230.1(a) for the health, safety, or welfare of the employee, or his/her child, when the 
employee has been a victim of domestic violence, sexual assault, or stalking 


 
(cf. 4161.1/4361.1 - Personal Illness/Injury Leave) 


(cf. 4261.1 - Personal Illness/Injury Leave) 


 
No employee shall be denied the right to use accrued sick days and the district shall not in any manner 
discriminate or retaliate against any employee for using or attempting to use sick leave, filing a 
complaint with the Labor Commissioner, or alleging district violation of Labor Code 245-249. The 
Superintendent or designee shall display a poster containing required information, provide notice to 
eligible employees of their sick leave rights, keep of records of employees' use of sick leave for three 
years, and comply with other requirements specified in Labor Code 245-249 and in AR 4161.1/4361.1 - 
Personal Illness/Injury Leave. 
  
Release from Employment/Dismissal 
 
The Board may dismiss a substitute employee at any time at its discretion.  (Education Code 44953) 
 
The Board may release a temporary employee at its discretion if the employee has served less than 75 
percent of the number of days the regular schools of the district are maintained during one school year. 
After serving 75 percent of the number of days that district schools are maintained during one school 
year, a temporary employee may be released as long as he/she is notified, before the last day of June, of 
the district's decision not to reelect him/her for the following school year.  (Education Code 37200, 
44954) 
 
(cf. 4112.9/4212.9/4312.9 - Employee Notifications) 


 


158 of 306







 


 BP 4121(d) 
 
 
TEMPORARY/SUBSTITUTE PERSONNEL (continued) 
 
Reemployment as a Probationary Employee 
 
Unless released from employment pursuant to Education Code 44954, any person employed for one 
complete school year as a temporary employee shall, if reemployed for the following school year in a 
vacant position requiring certification qualifications, be classified as a probationary employee. With the 
exception of on-call, day-to-day substitutes, if a temporary or substitute employee performs the duties 
normally required of certificated employees for at least 75 percent of the number of days the regular 
schools of the district were maintained in that school year and is then employed as a probationary 
employee for the following school year, his/her previous employment as a temporary or substitute 
employee shall be credited as one year's employment as a probationary employee for purposes of 
acquiring permanent status. (Education Code 44917, 44918, 44920) 
 
(cf. 4116 - Probationary/Permanent Status) 


 
Vacant position means a position in which the employee is qualified to serve and which is not filled by a 
permanent or probationary employee. It shall not include a position which would be filled by a 
permanent or probationary employee except for the fact that such employee is on leave.  (Education 
Code 44920, 44921) 
 
A temporary employee hired pursuant to item #1 or #2 in the section "Classification" above shall be 
classified as a probationary employee if the duties continue beyond the time limits of the assignment.  
(Education Code 44919) 
 
A person employed pursuant to item #5 in the section "Classification" above who is then continued in 
employment beyond the first semester shall be classified as a probationary employee for the entire 
school year and shall be reemployed to fill any vacant positions in the district for which he/she is 
certified. Preference for available positions shall be determined by the Board as prescribed by Education 
Code 44845 and 44846.  (Education Code 44921) 
 
With the exception of on-call, day-to-day substitutes, any temporary or substitute employee who was 
released pursuant to Education Code 44954 but who has nevertheless served in a certificated position in 
the district for at least 75 percent of each of two consecutive school years shall receive first priority if 
the district fills a vacant position for the subsequent school year at the grade level at which the employee 
served during either year. In the case of a departmentalized program, the employee shall have taught the 
subject matter in which the vacant position occurs.  (Education Code 44918) 
 
 
 
 


 


 


 


159 of 306







 


 BP 4121(e) 
 
 
TEMPORARY/SUBSTITUTE PERSONNEL (continued) 
 


Legal Reference: 


EDUCATION CODE 


22455.5 Provision of retirement plan information to potential members 


22515  Irrevocable election to join retirement plan 


37200  School calendar 


44252.5  State basic skills assessment required for certificated personnel 


44300  Emergency teaching or specialist permits 


44830  Employment of certificated persons; requirements of proficiency in basic skills 


44839.5  Employment of retirant 


44845  Date of employment 


44846  Criteria for reemployment preferences 


44909  Employees providing services through categorically funded programs 


44914  Substitute and probationary employment computation for classification as permanent employee 


44915 Classification of probationary employees 


44916  Time of classification; statement of employment status 


44917  Classification of substitute employees 


44918  Substitute or temporary employee deemed probationary employee; reemployment rights 


44919  Classification of temporary employees 


44920  Employment of certain temporary employees; classifications 


44921  Employment of temporary employees; reemployment rights (unified and high school districts) 


44953  Dismissal of substitute employees 


44954  Release of temporary employees 


44955  Layoff of permanent and probationary employees 


44956  Rights of laid-off permanent employees to substitute positions 


44957  Rights of laid-off probationary employees to substitute positions 


44977  Salary schedule for substitute employees 


45030  Substitutes 


45041  Computation of salary 


45042  Alternative method of computation for less than one school year 


45043  Compensation for employment beginning in the second semester 


56060-56063 Substitute teachers in special education 


 


GOVERNMENT CODE 


3540.1 Educational Employment Relations Act, definitions 


LABOR CODE 


220  Sections inapplicable to public employees 


230  Jury duty; legal actions by domestic violence, sexual assault and stalking victims, right to time off 


230.1  Employers with 25 or more employees; domestic violence, sexual assault and stalking victims, right to time 


off 


233  Illness of child, parent, spouse or domestic partner 


234  Absence control policy 


245-249  Healthy Workplaces, Healthy Families Act of 2014 


CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 


5502  Filing of notice of physical examination for employment of retired person 


5503  Physical examination for employment of retired persons 


5590  Temporary athletic team coach 


80025-80025.5  Emergency substitute teaching permits 


 


 


 


160 of 306







 


 BP 4121(f) 
 
 
TEMPORARY/SUBSTITUTE PERSONNEL  (continued) 
 


 


 


COURT DECISIONS 


McIntyre v. Sonoma Valley Unified School District (2012) 206 Cal.App.4th 170 


Stockton Teachers Association CTA/NEA v. Stockton Unified School District (2012) 204 Cal.App.4th 446 


Neily v. Manhattan Beach Unified School District, (2011) 192 Cal.App.4th 187 


California Teachers Association v. Vallejo City Unified School District, (2007) 149 Cal.App.4th 135 


Bakersfield Elementary Teachers Assn. v. Bakersfield City School District, (2006) 145 Cal.App.4th 1260, 1277 


Kavanaugh v. West Sonoma Union High School District, (2003) 29 Cal.4th 911 


 
Management Resources: 


WEB SITES 


CSBA: http://www.csba.org 


Commission on Teacher Credentialing:  http://www.ctc.ca.gov 


 
 
 
 
Policy Santa Cruz City Schools 
adopted: September 16, 2015 
 


161 of 306







Agenda Item 8.1.12 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Updated Job Description – Certificated Social Worker 
 
DATE: September 15, 2015 
 
FROM: Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
To approve the job description for the position of School Social Worker as submitted for 
first reading. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The Board of Trustees approved two School Social Worker FTEs at the June 24, 2015 
meeting.  The District is actively recruiting for these positions.  The last Board approved job 
description was approved in April 2006.  The revised job description reflects the district’s 
and student needs, as well as state-wide trends. 
 


 


 


 


 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


162 of 306







 


School Social Worker  Agenda Item 8.1.12   
 


 
 
 
Santa Cruz City Schools      Job Description 
 


 
JOB TITLE:  School Social Worker 
 
JOB SUMMARY 
The School Social Worker assesses home, school, personal, and community factors that may 
affect a student's learning and general wellbeing; consults with teachers administrators ,and 
other faculty/staff and parents regarding effective strategies for dealing with problems related to 
social, emotional, and academic needs; identifies and  provides interventions for students and 
families that will assist in creating positive learning environments for students; develops 
resiliency strategies, programs and services that nurture positive development, and help to bond 
students to the school community. Works with community based organizations to develop 
programs to support student success. 
 
ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS 


 Assesses home, school, personal, and community factors that may affect a student’s 
learning, school adjustment, and general well being 


 Provides individual and group therapeutic counseling to students and their families and 
provides follow up case management to ensure school success. 


 Creates and maintains relationships with outside community based organizations to help 
foster better learning and support for students and their families. 


 Participates in case conferences and works cooperatively with other pupil personnel 
services staff members, school personnel, and community agencies. 


 Participates as a resource person in school inservice training for staff and parents 
regarding mental health and substance use and abuse.  


 Consults with and assist instructional staff with program modifications and strategies to 
encourage and support student personal and social growth and responsible behavior 


 Provides crisis intervention services 
 Conducts home visits related to establishing communication and positive connections 


between the 
 home and school 
 Works with student truancy cases utilizing social work expertise to create intervention 


plans  
 to reduce chronic absence 
 Provides direct intervention and prevention services and case management for foster 


youth as appropriate 
 Participates as a member of Student Study Teams, Student Attendance Review 


Boards/Student Attendance Review Team (SARB/SART) and other school based leadership 
teams as appropriate 


163 of 306







 


School Social Worker  Agenda Item 8.1.12   
 


 Submits forms, evaluations, and reports as required by federal and state agencies and the 
District 


 Maintains required confidential clinical records and submits appropriate documents for 
statistical reports with adherence to program standards in school social work 


 Attends all required meetings and trainings 
 Performs related duties as assigned 


 
MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS 
Training and Experience:  
Must possess a valid California Pupil Personnel Services Credential in School Social Work, a 
Master’s Degree in Social Work (MSW),  a valid Class C California Driver’s License and evidence of 
appropriate insurance may be required.  Bilingual English/Spanish preferred.   At least two years 
of post MSW social work field instruction experience preferred. 
Knowledge of:  


 Equity and culturally relevant best practices and competencies 
 Trauma informed care practices and intervention strategies 
 Counseling theory, ethics and associated legal confidentiality requirements 
 Applicable laws, codes, regulations, policies, and procedures governing scope of work 
 Physical, intellectual, social, and emotional growth patterns of students 


 
SALARY 
Current certificated counselor salary schedule 
 
First Reading  - September 16, 2015 
 


164 of 306







AGENDA ITEM 8.1.13 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: New Job Description – Teacher on Special Assignment – Athletic Director 
 
DATE: September 15, 2015 
 
FROM: Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
To approve the job description for the position of Teacher on Special Assignment – Athletic 
Director as submitted for first reading. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The Board of Trustees approved three Teacher on Special Assignment – Athletic Director 
FTEs at the June 24, 2015 meeting.  Each comprehensive high school will now have a full-
time Teacher on Special Assignment – Athletic Director to oversee the student athletic 
programs.   
 


 


 


 


 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


165 of 306







 


Teacher on Special Assignment – Athletic Director  Agenda Item 8.1.13 
 


 
 
 
Santa Cruz City Schools      Job Description 
 


 
JOB TITLE:  Teacher on Special Assignment – Athletic Director 
 
JOB SUMMARY 
Under the supervision of the Principal organizes, administers and supervises the entire school 
athletic program.  The Teacher on Special Assignment - Athletic Director provides overall 
leadership and coordination among the various sports to provide student athletes with a positive 
competitive experience,  participates in maintaining a positive public image for all athletic 
programs and events, serves as the administrative designee at all sporting events, competitions 
and practices. 
 
ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS 


 Assists in the recruitment, selection and assignment of all athletic coaches and assistant 
coaches under the direction of the school principal and Human Resources Department. 


 Monitors and assures compliance of all athletic coaches and assistant athletic coaches 
with District and CIF policies, rules and regulations. 


 Provides orientation for all new athletic coaches and training prior to the start of the 
designated sports season. 


 Provides yearly orientation for all returning athletic coaches and assistant coaches. 
 Keeps updated logs of all orientations and trainings provided to athletic coaches and 


provides documentation to site principal. 
 Assumes liaison responsibilities with the District and with the league, section 


Commissioners, and Booster Clubs. 
 Fosters good school-community relations. 
 Prepares, recommends and monitors the athletic program budget including ASB funds, 


team funds, and booster funds with the assistance of the Account Clerk assigned to the 
ASB Program. 


 Reviews all athletic program budgets with principal or designee. 
 Organizes the overall program of extra-curricular athletics including scheduling both 


intramural and interscholastic athletics for the school. 
 Schedules with Transportation Department the use of school buses, District vehicles 


and/or private vehicles to transport student athletes to scheduled athletic events. 
 Coordinates use of facilities and practice schedules with the physical education 


department and the administrator in charge of activities/facilities at Christopher High 
School. 


166 of 306







 


Teacher on Special Assignment – Athletic Director  Agenda Item 8.1.13 
 


 Monitors the preparation and care of athletic facilities. 
 Monitors athletic eligibility for participation in each sport. 
 Responsible for student medical and insurance requirements. 
 Schedules team physicians as needed. 
 Coordinates recognition program for school athletics. 
 Serves as teacher of record for athletic grades and records. 
 Works closely with the Athletic Booster Club to support high school athletic programs. 
 Enforces rules and regulations governing the conduct of athletic activities. 
 Provides clear direction for out of town athletic events to ensure compliance with 


Transportation Department and District/Board rules and regulations. 
 Prepares requisitions for supplies and equipment and maintains inventories of all athletic 


equipment. 
 Completes required district forms for all athletic trips and transportation vehicle requests 


in a timely manner for District and/or Board approval.  
 Upholds the state laws, district policies/regulations, and local school regulations adopted 


to meet state and district policies. 
 Other related duties as assigned will be performed. 


MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS 
 Valid California Teaching Credential or Activity Supervisor Certificate 
 Administrative and/or coaching experience with high school athletic or recreational programs 


 Working knowledge of CIF, CCS and SCCAP rules and regulations 
 Ability to work cooperatively with others using effective interpersonal and leadership skills 
 Experience facilitating communication between diverse groups and in group decision making 
 Demonstrated success in leadership role, including the development, evaluation and 


implementation of secondary school programs 
 Experience with arranging transportation for student athletes 
 Knowledge of cleaning, storing, care and inventory of all athletic equipment and supplies 


 
SALARY 
Current certificated teacher salary schedule 
 
First Reading  - September 16, 2015 
 


167 of 306







 AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.14 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:   Overnight Field Trip – Costanoa High School 
 
MEETING DATE: September 16, 2015 
 
FROM: Angela Meeker, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the overnight field trip in the Big Sur Mountains for Costanoa High School 
students from October 8 through 10, 2015. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Costanoa High School is requesting approval for an overnight backpacking trip in the Big 
Sur Mountains from Thursday, October 8 through Saturday, October 10, 2015.  Teacher 
Carbys Zimmerman is the organizer and main chaperone of the trip. 
 
 


168 of 306







Costanoa High School 
Use your mind well.      Do the right thing.       Work hard. 


  840 North Branciforte Avenue 
Santa Cruz, CA 95062 


831-429-3898 
www.costanoa.santacruz.k12.ca.us 


BB rr aa nn cc ii ff oo rr tt ee   SS mm aa ll ll   SS cc hh oo oo ll ss   CC aa mm pp uu ss  


 
 


Costanoa High School Big Sur Fall Backpacking Trip 


 
Description:  
Costanoa students and staff chaperone(s) will take a backpacking trip to Arroyo Seco 
campground in the Big Sur Mountains from October 8th -October 10th. No district funds will 
be used to carry out the trip. Donations will pay for the trip and no student will be turned 
away for lack of funds. The co-principals of Branciforte Small Schools are in full support 
of the trip. 


Educational components: 


Students will engage in the following activities to earn credits and further their education: 
 


-Reading from the novel that they will be required to bring 


-Sketching/painting of natural surroundings 


-Photography 


-Journal entries of real-time experiences 


-Identification of natural flora and fauna 


-Written reflection of overall experience 
 


Itinerary:  
Thursday, October 8:  Students will travel in the school van and/or chaperone vehicle to 
Arroyo Seco (1.5 hour drive).  Once arriving at the parking lot there is a 2.5 mile hike into 
the campground.  


Friday, October 9:  Students will spend the day at the river camp meeting the goals of the 
educational component. 


Saturday, October 10:  Students and chaperone(s) will hike the 2.5 miles back to the 
vehicles and drive back to the BSSC campus arriving by 1pm. 


Student-to-chaperone ratio:  8:1 


 


169 of 306







 AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.15 
Kenny, Doc Tracking, CPVW, Lacey, COE lease, Hamill, Dientes, Lee, Schillinger, DLS, CALO, Pediatric,  Crusade, Verizon, Teter, COE - food, JR Fencing, 
Illuminate, Brazos, Digital 091615 


 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Contracts and Consultant Services Agreement 
 
MEETING DATE: September 16, 2015 
 
FROM:   Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:  Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Ratify contracts and consultant services agreements executed pursuant to Board Policy 3300. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
On February 23, 2011, the Board of Education delegated authority to enter into contracts on 
behalf of Santa Cruz City Schools and to purchase supplies, materials, apparatus, equipment 
and services up to the amounts specified in Public Contract Code 20111 and Education Code 
Section 17605 to the Superintendent of Schools or designees, and required that the Board of 
Trustees ratify contracts within sixty (60) days of incurring the expense. 
 
The following contracts are presented for ratification: 


1. Consultant Services Agreement/Superintendent’s Office  
1. Jo Kenny - consultant to create grant applications on behalf of SCCS. 


2. Contract Agreement/Educational Services  
1. Document Tracking Services – assistance with School Report Cards, in 


English and Spanish. 
3. Contract Agreement & Consultant Services Agreement/Educational 


Services/Student Services 
1. Agreement: City of Santa Cruz, Commission for the Prevention of 


Violence Against Women – safety skills/self-defense classes at middle 
and high schools. 


2. Consultant Services Agreement: Margaret Lacey – State-mandated vision 
testing for grades K, 2, 5 and 8 


4. Lease Agreement/Business Services  
1. Santa Cruz Co. Board of Education – One year lease of classrooms, office 


spaces, and other facilities  at 313 Swift Street for Green Careers Basic 
Construction, Bike Repair and Hi Tech Computer Lab classes. 


5. Consultant Services Agreement/Human Resources  
1. Scott Hamill – athletic trainer for student athletes at Soquel High for 


2015-16. 
6. Consultant Services Agreements/Educational Services/Academic Equity & 


Categorical Programs 
1. Dientes Community Dental Care – dental care of migrant education 


students. 
2. Enid Lee Consultants – training for teachers and administrators to 


support anti-racist education for secondary students. 


170 of 306







 AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.15 
Kenny, Doc Tracking, CPVW, Lacey, COE lease, Hamill, Dientes, Lee, Schillinger, DLS, CALO, Pediatric,  Crusade, Verizon, Teter, COE - food, JR Fencing, 
Illuminate, Brazos, Digital 091615 


7. Contracts & Consultant Services Agreements/Educational Services/Special 
Education 
1. CSA: Mary Schillinger – training for Special Education teachers re: 


Common Core State Standards/IEP goals. 
2. Non-Public Agency Contract: Developmental Learning Solutions, Inc. – 1-


1 behavior intervention implementation services for a secondary Special 
Ed student, as mandated by IEP. 


3. Non-Public School Contract – Out of State: C.A.L.O. (Change Academy 
Lake of the Ozarks) – basic education, individual/family counseling, 
speech-language therapy and residential placement services for a 
secondary Special Ed Student, as mandated by IEP. 


4. Agreements  
a. Pediatric Therapy Center – speech/language therapy and related 


required services for up to 30 Special Ed students at Westlake, as 
recommended in IEPs. 


b. Special Kids Crusade – board certified behavior analyst to assist 
with implementation of evaluation and training for support of 
disabled students in mainstream settings, for district-wide staff 
ad up to 60 Special Ed students, per recommended by students’ 
IEPs. 


8. Contract Agreements/Business Services 
1. Verizon – installation of a small cell tower on a light pole adjacent to the 


Soquel high School football field for a 5-year term at a rental rate of 
$700.00 per month with a 3% escalator annually. 


2. Teter, LLP – architectural services for perimeter fencing projects at 
Harbor High and Pacific Collegiate School. 


3. Santa Cruz Co. Office of Education – contract with SCCS Food Services for 
delivery of school lunches to COE school sites. 


4. JR Fencing – installation of fencing and gates at Santa Cruz High School. 
5. Illuminate Education, Inc. – software to assist teachers with creation of 


testing materials, grading and analysis of test results (Curriculum/IT) 
6. Brazos Urethane, Inc. – restoration of Garland Roofs at designated sites. 
7. Digital Schools – Contract Addendum to provide assistance with ACA 


reporting compliance needs for IRS filings. 


171 of 306







172 of 306



bssec

Typewritten Text

AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.15.1.1



bssec

Typewritten Text







173 of 306







174 of 306







175 of 306







176 of 306



bssec

Typewritten Text



bssec

Typewritten Text



bssec

Typewritten Text



bssec

Typewritten Text

AGENDA ITEM 8.1.15.2.1







177 of 306







178 of 306







179 of 306







180 of 306







181 of 306



bssec

Typewritten Text

AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.15.3.1







182 of 306







183 of 306







184 of 306







185 of 306







186 of 306



bssec

Typewritten Text

AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.15.3.2







187 of 306







188 of 306



bssec

Typewritten Text

AGENDA ITEM 8.1.15.4.1



bssec

Typewritten Text







189 of 306







190 of 306







191 of 306







192 of 306







193 of 306







194 of 306







195 of 306



bssec

Typewritten Text

AGENDA ITEM 8.1.15.5.1







196 of 306







197 of 306







198 of 306



bssec

Typewritten Text

AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.15.6.1







199 of 306







200 of 306







201 of 306







202 of 306



bssec

Typewritten Text



bssec

Typewritten Text

AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.15.7.1



bssec

Typewritten Text







203 of 306







204 of 306



bssec

Typewritten Text

AGENDA ITEM 8.1.15.7.2







205 of 306



bssec

Typewritten Text



bssec

Typewritten Text

AGENDA ITEM 8.1.15.7.3







206 of 306



bssec

Typewritten Text

AGENDA ITEM 8.1.15.7.4.a







207 of 306



bssec

Typewritten Text

AGENDA ITEM 8.1.15.7.4.b



bssec

Typewritten Text







208 of 306



bssec

Typewritten Text

AGENDA ITEM 8.1.15.8.1







209 of 306







210 of 306







211 of 306







212 of 306







213 of 306







214 of 306







215 of 306







216 of 306







217 of 306



bssec

Typewritten Text

AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.15.8.3







218 of 306







219 of 306







220 of 306



bssec

Typewritten Text

AGENDA ITEM 8.1.15.8.4







221 of 306



bssec

Typewritten Text

AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.15.8.5



bssec

Typewritten Text







222 of 306







223 of 306







224 of 306







225 of 306







226 of 306







227 of 306







228 of 306







229 of 306







230 of 306







231 of 306







232 of 306







233 of 306







234 of 306







235 of 306



bssec

Typewritten Text



bssec

Typewritten Text

AGENDA ITEM 8.1.15.8.6







236 of 306







237 of 306







238 of 306







239 of 306



bssec

Typewritten Text

AGENDA ITEM 8.1.15.8.7



bssec

Typewritten Text







240 of 306







241 of 306







242 of 306







243 of 306







244 of 306







245 of 306







246 of 306







247 of 306







248 of 306







249 of 306







250 of 306







251 of 306







 


 AGENDA ITEM:  8.3.1 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:   Summer School Programs 
 
MEETING DATE: September 16, 2015 
 
FROM: Angela Meeker, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Each summer, Santa Cruz City Schools offers a variety of educational programs between the 
end of one school year and the beginning of the next.  The type, scope, and purpose of these 
programs varies from summer to summer depending on factors such as the availability of 
funding and the needs of the students we serve.  This report will update the board on the 
programs that were offered this summer. 


 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities 
 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 


 
 
 
 


Prepared by Eric Gross, Director of Academic Equity and Categorical Programs 
 
 
 
 


252 of 306







253 of 306







254 of 306







255 of 306







256 of 306







257 of 306







AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.2 
C:\Users\bssec\Documents\AGENDA\1516 opening school enr.doc 


 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Opening School Enrollment / Attendance Report – 9/2/15 
 
MEETING DATE:  September 16, 2015 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Asst. Supt., Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The attached report shows attendance by site on September 2nd, the 6th day of the school 
year.  The 2015-16 numbers represent the “head count” on that day.  The table compares the 
9/2/2015 attendance to the projected enrollment and to October 2014 CBEDS enrollment from 
last year. 
 


Elementary Schools 43 under projection / 71 under 2014 CBEDS 
Middle Schools 11 over projection /  23 over 2014 CBEDS 
High Schools 58 under projection / 152 under 2014 CBEDS 
Small Schools 54 under projection / 20 under 2014 CBEDS 


Total 144 under projection / 220 under 2014 CBEDS 
 
 
 


258 of 306







2015-16 Opening Enrollment 090215


2014-15 Difference Projected Difference
Elementary   Secondary CBEDS 2014-15 2015-16 from


TK/K 1        2        3        4        5        6            District 7        8        9        10      11      12     District TOTALS  CBEDS Totals Projections
Bay View 96     99     78      78     109   89     549            549         566 -17 561           -12
Delaveaga 119   116   91      93     109   107   635            635         649 -14 668           -33
Gault 96     51     67      71     66     62     413            413         414 -1 381           32
Westlake 95     98     93      112   96     97     591            591         630 -39 621           -30
Elem Total 406   364   329   354   380   355   2,188         2,188      2,259 -71 2,231       -43


      
Branciforte Middle 181   181            213   135   348          529         488 41 498           31
Mission Hill Middle 219   219            185   219   404          623         641 -18 643           -20
MS Total 400   400            398   354   752          1,152      1,129 23 1,141       11


 
Harbor High 235   247    211   252   945          945         1,032 -87 1,000        -55
Santa Cruz High 277   277    235   214   1,003       1,003      1,031 -28 1,000        3
Soquel High 341   257    236   204   1,038       1,038      1,075 -37 1,044        -6
HS Total 853   781    682   670   2,986       2,986      3,138 -152 3,044       -58


 204      
Costanoa 0 25      53     78            98            104 -6 120           -22
Ark IS 4        10      19     33            59            60 -1 78             -19
AFE 1        9        5        5        8        11     8        47                17     18      19      16      17      20     107          154         166 -12 165           -11
Monarch 14     14     19      16     16     8        87                98            99 -1 100           -2
BSSC Total 15     23     24      21     24     19     8        134            17     18      19      20      52      92     218          409         429 -20 463           -54


 


District Total 421   387   353   375   404   374   408   2,722          415   372   872   801    734   762   3,956       6,735      6,955       -220 6,879       -144


Santa Cruz City Schools
Opening Enrollments  - Includes SDC


2015-16
9/2/2015


259 of 306







AGENDA ITEM:  8.3.3 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Staff Report: New Teacher Report 
 
MEETING DATE:  September 16, 2015 
 
FROM:    Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, 


Human Resources  
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent   
 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The New Employee Orientation was held on August 19th at the District Office. There were 54 
certificated positions filled and the new employees were warmly welcomed by the District 
staff. Much excitement filled the room as new employees were introduced to the District goals 
and vision. Following this coversheet is a power point slide with more information. 


260 of 306







261 of 306







262 of 306







263 of 306







264 of 306







265 of 306







 
 AGENDA ITEM:  8.3.4. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  State Testing Update 
 
MEETING DATE: September 16, 2015 
 
FROM: Angela Meeker, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:  Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress (CAASPP) System replaced the 
Standardized Testing and Reporting (STAR) Program. The CAASPP System encompasses multiple 
assessments and student participation requirements, including Smarter Balanced Assessment 
Consortium (SBAC) summative assessments, which were administered for the first time last 
spring. Results from these tests, which reflect the 2014-15 school year, have arrived and are 
available for review. These results cannot be compared to our former California Standards Test 
(CST) or STAR results, as the assessments are not based on the same standards, nor 
administered in the same format. Administrators and teachers will have access to these results 
via Illuminate, our new student data system. Student results have been mailed to parents.  
 
Another of our state assessments, the California High School Exit Exam (CAHSEE), has been 
suspended pending legislation to discontinue it permanently. Because the June administration 
of the CAHSEE did not occur, some of last year’s seniors who had completed all high school 
graduation requirements, but had not yet passed the CAHSEE, were not able to retake the 
exam. Therefore, their high school completion status was in limbo. The governor signed an 
emergency bill allowing these students to receive diplomas. SCCS administrators and 
counselors are in the process of contacting these students and issuing their diplomas. 
 
SBAC assessments are part of a complete and well-rounded district assessment system which 
includes formative, interim benchmark, and summative measures of student growth. The 
results of the state standardized summative assessments form baseline data on which we can 
measure student academic growth and the relative success of our academic programs. State 
assessment directly relates to our district goals: 


 
District Goal #1: All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access 
post-secondary college and career opportunities 
 
District Goal #3: We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between 
demographic groups within our SCCS school community. 
 


 
 


Prepared by Jennifer Wildman, Director of Curriculum and Assessment 


266 of 306







  
 
 
 
 
SBAC 2014-15   Percentage of students who MET or EXCEEDED Standard (3 or 4 out of 4 levels) 
 


SBAC 
2014-15   


ELA   % Students 
 


SBAC 
2014-15   
MATH   % Students 


Gr level "n" 
met/exceed 


standard 
 


Gr level "n" 
met/exceed 


standard 


3 377 51% 
 


3 378 52% 


4 343 52% 
 


4 313 43% 


5 398 60% 
 


5 400 43% 


6 366 62% 
 


6 365 45% 


7 372 57% 
 


7 373 47% 


8 341 60% 
 


8 345 50% 


11 738 63% 
 


11 726 37% 
 


 
SBAC Overall Score Achievement Level now consists of 4 Overall Score Achievement Levels, 
as opposed to 5 proficiency levels on CST 
 
For each grade level and subject area, students receive a standard score from approximately 2000 to 
3000. The overall score falls into one of four achievement levels:  
4- Standard Exceeded: The student has exceeded the achievement standard and demonstrates 
advanced progress toward mastery of the knowledge and skills needed for likely success in future 
coursework.  
3-Standard Met: The student has met the achievement standard and demonstrates progress toward 
mastery of the knowledge and skills needed for likely success in future coursework.  
2-Standard Nearly Met: The student has nearly met the achievement standard and may require 
further development to demonstrate the knowledge and skills needed for likely success in future 
coursework.  
1-Standard Not Met: The student has not met the achievement standard and needs substantial 
improvement to demonstrate the knowledge and skills needed for likely success in future coursework. 
 
 
 
 
 
  


267 of 306







SBAC CLAIMS  
Formerly called “subtests” on the CST  
4 ELA Claims 
3 MATH Claims 


 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 268 of 306







3 achievement levels vs. 5 proficiency levels on CST (subtests) 
3-Above Standard 
2-At or Near Standard 
1-Below Standard 


 
2014-15 CAASPP Results  
As Reported in SCCS Goals and Metrics 
 
GOAL #1: All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and career 
opportunities. 


Elementary Standard Met/Exceeded on overall SBAC ELA (*new) 55% 


At/Near or Above standard on SBAC ELA Writing Claim (Proficient+) (*new) 75% 


Standard Met/Exceeded on overall SBAC Math (Proficient+) (*new) 46% 


Proficient+ on CST Science (note future change to NGSS) 2013 2014 2015 
67% 63% 68% 


   


Middle 
School 


Standard Met/Exceeded on overall SBAC ELA (*new) 60% 


At/Near or Above standard on SBAC ELA Writing  Claim (*new) 79% 


Standard Met/Exceeded SBAC Math (*new) 47% 


Proficient+ on CST Science (note future change to NGSS) 2013 2014 2015 
81% 76% 81% 


   


High 
School 


Standard Met/Exceeded on overall SBAC ELA (*new) 63% 


At/Near or above standard on SBAC ELA Writing Claim (*new) 77% 


Standard Met/Exceed SBAC Math (*new) 37% 


Proficient+ on CST Science (note future change to NGSS) 2013 2014 2015 
54% 57% 65% 


  


Score of “college-ready”/above standard on Early Assessment Program (EAP) ELA  28% 


Score of “college-ready”/above standard on Early Assessment Program (EAP) MATH 14% 


 


  


269 of 306







 


GOAL #3: We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic groups within the 
SCCS school community. 
Elementary SBAC ELA: Latino, African-American, Socio-economically Disadvantaged and 


Special Education students scoring at or above standard (*new) 
 
n 


% Standard 
Met/Exceeded 


ALL 3rd-5th graders 1113 55% 
White 552 72% 


Hispanic/Latino 434 27% 
African American 15 40% 


Low Socioeconomic Status 479 26% 
Students with Disabilities 154 29% 


SBAC MATH: Latino, African-American, Socio-economically Disadvantaged and 
Special Education students scoring at or above standard (*new) 


 
 
n 


 
% Standard 


Met/Exceeded 
ALL 3rd-5th graders 1121 46% 


White 553 60% 
Hispanic/Latino 438 21% 


African American 15 27% 
Low Socioeconomic Status 483 23% 


Students with Disabilities 155 22% 
 


 


Middle 
Schools 


SBAC ELA: Latino, African-American, Socio-economically Disadvantaged and 
Special Education students scoring at or above standard (*new) 


 
n 


%Standard 
Met/Exceeded 


ALL 6th-8th graders 1053 60% 


White 572 75% 
Hispanic/Latino 382 34% 


African American 17 57% 
Low Socioeconomic Status 451 36% 


Students with Disabilities 142 25% 


SBAC MATH: Latino, African-American, Socio-economically Disadvantaged 
and Special Education students scoring at or above standard (*new) 


 


n 


 
%Standard 


Met/Exceeded 
ALL 6th-8th graders 1074 47% 


White 584 62% 
Hispanic/Latino 388 24% 


African American 17 57% 
Low Socioeconomic Status 460 26% 


Students with Disabilities 146 20% 
 
 
 
 


  


270 of 306







 


High 
Schools 


SBAC ELA: Latino, African-American, Socio-economically Disadvantaged and 
Special Education students scoring at or above standard (*new) 


 
n 


% Standard 
Met/Exceeded 


ALL 11th graders 733 63% 
White 363 78% 


Hispanic/Latino 307 47% 
African American 9 57% 


Low Socioeconomic Status 307 46% 
Students with Disabilities 80 19% 


SBAC MATH: Latino, African-American, Socio-economically Disadvantaged and 
Special Education students scoring at or above standard (*new) 


 
n 


% Standard 
Met/Exceeded 


ALL 11th graders 726 37% 
White 357 50% 


Hispanic/Latino 307 20% 
African American 9 43% 


Low Socioeconomic Status 307 19% 
Students with Disabilities 78 5% 


 
 
 
 
SBAC PARTICIPATION RATES FOR 2014-15 


 
  


271 of 306







 
 
 


SUMMARY OF COSTS RELATED TO ASSESSMENTS 
 
Due to a complex system of testing, and multiple, ever-changing requirements, it would be nearly impossible to calculate the exact 
costs incurred for managing the assessments administered in SCCS. Below is a general summary of materials, technology and staff 
time needed to support assessments in both the elementary and secondary districts. 


 
MATERIALS 
Printing of assessment instructions and materials for testing 
Envelopes and printing costs for parent information and reports 
Postage and mailing service for parent letters for testing 
Printing and preparation of reports for teachers and administrators 
Website with information for teachers, parents and the public 
Storage, management, transportation and mailing of paper and pencil assessment materials 
Requests for rescoring of assessments when requested 
Training materials 
 
TECHNOLOGY 


 Chromebooks and management software for online assessments 
 Accessories: mice, headphones, some speakers, document-cameras and LCD projectors for test administrators 
 Wifi Access Points, wiring and other hardware for wifi infrastructure 


 
STAFF TIME 


 Nearly 80% of the Assessment & Data Specialist position consists of managing district and state assessments 
including: district benchmarks, Scholastic Assessment Management (SAM) assessments (including Scholastic 
Reading Inventory: SRI and Scholastic Math Inventory: (SMI) California English Language Development Test 
(CELDT), California High School Exit Exam (CAHSEE), California Alternative Performance Assessment (CAPA), 
President’s Physical Fitness Test (PPFT), Early Assessment Program (EAP), Advanced Placement (AP) Tests, and 
California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress (CAASPP) / Smarter Balanced Assessment 
Consortium (SBAC) 


 The Information Technology Director, Lead Technician and Techs in the IT department all provide significant 
real-time support for principals, assistant principals and teachers administering the online assessments, 
including classroom support and maintaining infrastructure. 


 Approximately 40% of the duties of the Curriculum and Assessment Director involve overseeing the training, 
administration, and reporting of district and state assessments.  


 District Directors, of Academic Equity and Categorical Programs, Student Services, and Special Education, use 
assessment results to help direct programs to support students, based, at least in part, on district and 
standardized assessment data. 


 The Administrative Secretary to the Curriculum and Assessment Director contributes to supporting district and 
state assessments by helping to organize trainings, mailings, stipends, and other administrative tasks. 


 Site Testing Coordinators, including stipended teachers and Assistant Principals spend many hours coordinating 
schedules, and managing materials and technology for testing. This also requires collecting affidavits from each 
test administrator (TA), training TAs to administer the assessments, boxing paper and pencil assessments, and 
attending a three-hour training each spring for updates in test administration. 


 Some secondary schools hire additional “test proctors” to assist with the administration of standardized 
assessments. 


 Teachers play an important role in administering district and state tests, including time spent in professional 
development, reviewing assessment manuals and analyzing data from assessments. 


 Site Administrators spend time with their staffs each year analyzing assessment data and using it to inform 
student progress and school programs. They also provide parent education and support in understanding the 
important roles of various assessments in students’ educational careers. 


272 of 306







273 of 306







274 of 306







275 of 306







 AGENDA ITEM:  8.3.5  


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: 2015-16 LCAP Instructional Focus 
 
MEETING DATE: September 16, 2015 
 
FROM: Angela Meeker, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:  Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
BACKGROUND:  
Staff will present an overview of our instructional focus areas for the 2015-16 school year. 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics. 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be college-ready and will successfully access 
post secondary educational and career opportunities. 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS students will be motivated learners who leave our system as well-rounded 
citizens with a broad spectrum of interest and abilities. 
 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
 
Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnerships with its diverse 
community. 
 
 


276 of 306







277 of 306







278 of 306







279 of 306







280 of 306







281 of 306







                            
                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.6  


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Superintendent’s Goals 2015-16 
 
MEETING DATE:  September 16, 2015 
 
FROM:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Superintendent Munro is committed to an open agenda and communication with Trustees, 
District Staff and the greater Santa Cruz school community as the district team works diligently 
to engage students’ hearts and minds …. every student, every day. 
 
The attached goals provide a detailed description of: 1) what will be done; 2) how and when 
success will be measured; 3) SCCS Superintendent’s Standards and Evaluation. 


282 of 306







SCCS Superintendent’s Goals and Action Items for 2015-16 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-


secondary college and career opportunities. 


 
What we will do: 


 Continue to implement Common Core Standards  
 Serve as S4C Steering Committee Chair, continue our participation in S4C to foster 


opportunities for students to experience college in 4th and 7th grade and leverage our 
collaborative for effective preparation programs and funding opportunities to support 
college and career initiatives including completing the GATES Common Core 
Implementation Grant 


 Refine our articulation efforts with our partner school districts – Live Oak, Soquel and 
the county’s four small districts 


 Work with the COE to support a smooth transition of ROP staff to SCCS over the next 
three years 


 
How we will we measure improvement and success . . . .  


 Pilot SBAC Interim Assessments  
 Provide the board updates on CCSS Implementation including data on Interim 


Assessment results per the governance calendar 
 Continue to solicit feedback from teachers on CCSS trainings 
 Participate in planning for new GATES grant 
 Provide the board an update on S4C work in October  
 Provide leadership for a parcel tax to support a robust CTE program 
 Metrics in Goal #1 


 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS students will be motivated learners who leave our system as well-rounded 


citizens with a broad spectrum of interest and abilities. 


 
What we will do: 


 Refine and monitor our RtI framework for school climate and culture at each grade span 
 Refine implementation of Positive Behavior Interventions and Supports K-5 and support 


implementation 6-8 
 Use data effectively at the site and district level to evaluate programs and identify needs 


in a timely way to support the achievement of ALL students 
 Hire and support new social workers serving the secondary district to support removing 


barriers to student engagement 
 Support effective safety committees at  each school site with clear goals and metrics 


focused on school climate 
 Provide professional development for school leaders and safety teams 


 
 


 


283 of 306







How we will we measure improvement and success . . . .  
 Provide the Board with updates on social emotional core programs and interventions at 


each grade span per governance calendar 
 Provide the Board with an update on the leadership team’s monthly use of data to 


monitor programs and identify needs 
 Safety plans will reflect focused efforts of site safety teams 
 Metrics for Goal #2 


 


Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 


groups within the SCCS student community. 


 
What we will do: 


 Continue to build our secondary AVID programs 
 Refine and monitor our RtI Frameworks for Academic programs and interventions 
 Build Principals’ and Assistant Principals’ capacities to support professional learning 


community work at their sites 
 Build a district team of RtI Coordinators and Instructional Coaches  
 Use data effectively at the site and district level to evaluate programs and identify needs 


in a timely way to support the achievement of ALL students 
 
How we will we measure improvement and success . . . .  


 Provide the Board with an update on the work of our AVID programs  
 Provide the Board with updates on academic interventions at each grade span  
 Provide the Board with an update  on the leadership team’s monthly use  of data to 


monitor programs and identify needs 
 Provide the Board with updates on the work of instructional coaches, including teacher 


feedback 
 Metrics for Goal #3 


 
 
Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 


effective teaching. 


 
What we will do: 


 Continue to support and refine roles of SCIL leaders 
 Support the development of a county wide teacher advisory committee for S4C to plan 


for GATES CCSS Implementation Grant  
 Continue to support our Teacher Leader PLC and work to support future school leaders 
 Build a Curriculum Committee of Teacher Leaders to guide and inform curricular 


decision making 
 Continue to support the Board in refining our collaborative governance team focused on 


our district goals and student outcomes 
 Work with the Board to develop a “Board Governance Handbook” that reflects our 


governance agreements 
 Continue to expand and refine our recruiting efforts 


284 of 306







 Provide training for bargaining unit and district negotiating team on interest based 
bargaining to support our collaboration 


 
How and when will we measure improvement and success . . . .  


 Collect data from each school on the cycles of inquiry led by the SCIL Teams 


 Solicit feedback from the Teacher Leader PLC at each meeting 


 Provide the Board with a presentation from the Teacher Leader PLC 


 Work with GSCFT leadership to collaborate on the Teacher Working Conditions Survey  
 Check in on Board norms for collaboration and communication at our governance study 


sessions and Superintendent’s monthly meetings with Trustees 


 Survey Board members for feedback on our governance team work in January and June 


 Metrics for Goal #4 


 


Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 


 
What we will do: 


 Continue to refine our budget process to develop clear priorities as more resources 
become available to meet identified needs (LCFF/LCAP) 


 Support passing two parcel taxes in November  
 Develop a comprehensive facilities master plan that includes community input 
 Set goals for increased attendance in the secondary district in collaboration with new 


Social Workers 
 
How and when will we measure improvement and success . . . .  


 Approve a revised LCAP in the spring 
 Develop a plan and timeline for a facilities Bond by January 
 Submit a facilities master plan to the Board in the spring 
 Metrics for Goal #5 


 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnerships with its diverse 


community. 


 
What we will do: 


 Message the district vision, goals and metrics with staff and the greater community 
 Celebrate successes of students and staff 
 Work on communication to include families and community in the work and success of 


the District 
 Be visible and connected with school sites 
 Collaborate with community partners like The Santa Cruz Education Foundation, The 


Santa Cruz Warriors, Wharf to Wharf, and Schools Plus to ensure that potential 


community based funding sources are maximized on behalf of students 


 
 
 
 


285 of 306







How and when will we measure improvement and success . . . .  
 All monthly District newsletters will celebrate successes and be shared with community 


via parent emails in addition to staff 


 Monthly District Facebook announcements to celebrate achievements 


 Superintendent will visit all school PTAs/HSCs/ELACs in the fall semester 


 Superintendent and Assistant Superintendents will maintain a log of regular school visits 


 Organize, attend and support Board Community Meetings throughout the year 


 Superintendent will continue collaboration meetings with the city 


 Superintendent will meet regularly with county superintendents and foster positive 


relationships and collaboration 


 Superintendent will connect with various community organizations including the 


Chamber of Commerce and Rotary to support SCCS visibility and connection with the 


greater community, including at least one presentation at the SC Sunshine Rotary this fall 


 Assistant Superintendents’ will also join and be active members of community 


organizations 


 Metrics for Goal #6 


286 of 306







Board Member Name: _____________________________ Date: ___________________ 


  SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 
  SUPERINTENDENT’S STANDARDS 
  Superintendent Evaluation 
 


Superintendent Evaluation 
Please circle one, 1 being the lowest and 4 being the highest. 
 
The Superintendent: 
1. Promotes the success of all students and supports the efforts of the   1  2  3  4   
 Board of Trustees to keep the district focused on learning achievement. 
 
2. Values, advocates and supports public education and all stake holders.  1  2  3  4 
 
3. Recognizes and respects the differences of perspective and style on the   1  2  3  4 
 Board and among staff, students, parents and the community and ensures 
 that this diverse range of views informs board decisions. 
 
4.  Acts with dignity, treats everyone with civility and respect, and understands 1  2  3  4 
 the implications of demeanor and behavior. 
 
5. Serves as a model for the value of lifelong learning and supports the Board’s  1  2  3  4 
 continuous professional development. 
 
6. Works with the Board as a “governance team” and assures collective  1  2  3  4 
 responsibility for building a unity of purpose, communicating a common vision 
 and creating a positive organizational culture. 
 
7. Recognizes that the board/superintendent governance relationship is supported 1  2  3  4 
 by the management team in each district. 
 
8. Understands the distinctions between board and staff roles, and respects the  1  2  3  4 
 role of the Board  as the representative of the community. 
 
9. Understands that authority rests with the Board as a whole; provides guidance  1  2  3  4 
 to the Board to assist in decision-making; provides leadership based on the  
 direction of the Board as a whole. 
 
10. Communicates openly with trust and integrity including providing all members 1  2  3  4   
 of the Board with equal access to information, and recognizing the importance  
 of both responsive and anticipatory communications. 
 
11. Accepts leadership responsibility and accountability for implementing the vision, 1  2  3  4 
 goals and policies of the district. 
 
Comments: ________________________________________________________________________________ 
__________________________________________________________________________________________  


287 of 306







288 of 306







289 of 306







290 of 306







291 of 306







292 of 306







293 of 306







294 of 306







295 of 306







296 of 306







297 of 306







298 of 306







299 of 306







300 of 306







301 of 306







302 of 306







303 of 306







AGENDA ITEM:  8.3.9 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Approval of Appointment of New Personnel Commissioner 
 
 
MEETING DATE:  September 16, 2015 
 
 
FROM:    Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent Human Resources 
 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Board approve the appointment of Mr. James Spano to the 
Personnel Commission as the Board appointed member. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Education Code 45245 specifies the responsibility for appointing Personnel Commissioners.  
One commissioner is appointed by the bargaining unit of the classified employees, one is 
appointed by the governing board and the third is appointed jointly by the other two 
members.    Education Code 45246(d) specifies that the governing board’s appointment must 
be approved at a board meeting held between 30 and 45 days following a public hearing on the 
matter.  A public hearing was held at the regularly scheduled board meeting on August 12, 
2015. 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 


304 of 306







AGENDA ITEM:  8.3.10 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Opening of Sunshine Period for the Santa Cruz City Schools 


Contract Proposals to the Santa Cruz City Council of Classified 
Employees for the 2015-16 School Year 


 
MEETING DATE:  September 16, 2015 
 
FROM:    Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources  
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent   
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
To approve the Santa Cruz City Schools’ 2015-16 contract proposals to the Santa Cruz City 
Council of Classified Employees for sunshining. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The Santa Cruz City Schools’ contract proposals are being submitted for sunshining at the 
September 16, 2015 Board Meeting. This in accordance with the Employees Relations Act for 
public notice of contract proposals before official negotiations may begin. 


305 of 306







Board of Trustees 
Sheila Coonerty, Deedee Perez-Granados, Jeremy Shonick, Alisun Thompson, Patricia Threet, Deb Tracy-Proulx, Claudia Vestal 
 
 
 


 
 
 
405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, California 95073  |  (831) 429-3410  |  www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us  
   Kris Munro                  Molly Parks           Jim Monreal      Angela Meeker 


Superintendent of           Assistant Superintendent    Assistant Superintendent               Assistant Superintendent 


     Schools               Human Resources         Business Services    Educational Services 
     


 
 
   
 
 


2015-2016 Bargaining Proposal 
 


Santa Cruz City Schools 
 
 
 


The Santa Cruz City Schools proposes to open on the following articles for negotiations with the Santa Cruz 
City Council of Classified Employees Unit: 
 
 
   Article VI  Hours and Overtime 
   Article VII  Vacations 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


306 of 306





		Agenda 9-16-15 Final

		Minutes 8.5.15 Draft

		Minutes 8.11.15 Draft2

		Minutes 8.12.15 Draft2

		Personnel Actions - Certificated 8.1.1

		Personnel - Classified Actions 8.1.2

		POs over $2500  8.1.3

		POs over $2500 addendum

		PO/REQ

		Vendor Warrants 8.1.4

		Res 051516 DROPS 8.1.5

		Res 061516 Emergency Bypass Bids 8.1.6

		Res piggyback bid shade cover 8.1.7

		Res 071516 piggyback bid 8.1.7

		Res 081516 NPP bid 8.1.7

		Res 091516 DellaMora Scholarship 8.1.8

		Bid Awards 8.1.9

		PTOC resignations & appointments cover 8.1.10

		PTOC resignation letters & application 8.1.10

		Cvr Item 8.1.11 BP Updates

		BP 4118 Dismissal.Suspension.Disciplinary Action

		BP 4118 current

		BP 4121 Temporary.Substitute Personnel

		Updated Job Description-Certificated Social Worker 8.1.12

		Attachment-Updated Job Description- Certificated Social Worker 8.1.12

		New Job Description- Teacher on Special Assignment-Athletic Director

		Attachment-Job Description-Teacher on Special Assignment-Athletic Director 8.1.13

		CHS Big Sur cover 9.16.15

		CHS Big Sur Trip 9.16.15

		Contracts cover 8.1.15

		Contract Kenny 8.1.15.1.1

		Contract Document Tracking Services 8.1.15.2.1

		Contract CPVW 8.1.15.3.1

		Contract M. Lacey 8.1.15.3.2

		Lease 313 Swift COE 8.1.15.4.1

		Contract Hamill 8.1.15.5.1

		Contract Dientes 8.1.15.6.1

		CSA Enid Lee 8.1.15.6.2

		Contract Schillinger 8.1.15.7.1

		Contract DLS 8.1.15.7.2

		Contract CALO 8.1.15..7.3

		Contract Pediatric Th 8.1.15.7.4.a

		Contract Crusade 8.1.15.7.4.b

		Contract Verizon 8.1.15.8.1

		Contract Teter 8.1.15.8.2

		Contract COE Food Sv 8.1.15.8.3

		Contract JR Fencing 8.1.15.8.4

		Contract Illuminate 8.1.15.8.5

		Contract Brazos 8.1.15.8.6

		Contract Dig Sch Addendum 8.1.15.8.7

		Surplus Property 8.1.16

		Summer School Rpt cover 9.16.15

		Summer Programs2

		1516 opening school enr cover 8.3.2

		2015-16 Opening Enrollment spreadsheet 090215 8.3.2

		Sheet1

		Staff Report-New Teacher Report 8.3.3

		New Teacher2

		CAASPP Results.Board Cover 9.16.15

		CAASPP Board handout 9.16.15 SBAC

		h.rwtwt84hl9mz

		h.uutm3y2gld5w

		h.731es46bz6ja

		h.ya5abwuf72bu

		h.fqgslmjopzpc

		h.vfwgw0flpmqo

		h.a12setflroh0

		h.ob3syzf276gw

		h.tkwuxn5itv7a

		h.emop06g3pr3k

		h.x2wezql9kyo8

		h.y0vwf2g2mv93

		h.f2fy7a78lecz

		h.2z0r8qvwev8g

		h.slh75ygb6bjf

		State Testing2

		LCAP Instructional Focus cover 9.16.15

		LCAP Instructional Focus2

		Cvr Item 8.3.6 Supt. Goals 2015-16

		Supt Goals and Actions Report

		SCCS Supt Standards&Evaluation

		Supt Goals2

		Unaudited actuals 1415 cover 8.3.7

		Unaudited actuals 1415 spreadsheets 8.3.7

		Res 101516 Gann Limits 8.3.8

		Approval of new  Board  appointed Commissioner - 8.3.9

		Sunshine Items for 2015-16 Negotiations-SCCS and SCCCE 8.3.10

		Attachment-Sunshine items for 2015-16 Negotiations-SCCS and SCCCE 8.3.10








